
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

September 8, 2015 
6:00pm 

Courthouse Annex 

REGULAR MEETING 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda - September 8, 2015 

4. Reading and Acceptance of August 3, 2015 County Commission Meeting 
Minutes. 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Conflict of Interest Statements 

7. Election of Loudon County Commission Chairman and Chair Pro-Tempore 
for the September 2015 - August 2016 term. 

A. Mayor Buddy Bradshaw Requests Nominations for the Election of the 
Loudon County Commission Chairperson for the September 2015-
August 2016 term. 

B. Chairperson Requests Nominations for the Election of the Loudon County 
Commission Chair Pro-Tempore for the September 2015-August 2016 term. 

8. Reports of County Officials, Departments and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Commission Chairman, Steve Harrelson 

1. Update on Loudon County Procedural Rules. 

B. Loudon County Solid Waste Commission Chairman, Steve Field 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of a Proposal from Santek to live fund 
the Commission's Closure/Post Closure Accrual for the Matlock Bend 
Landfill. 



C. Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of the following Boards/ 
Committees Appointments: 

a. Loudon County Ad-Hoc Salary & Benefit Study Committee 
b.. Loudon County Agricultural Extension Committee 
c. Loudon Animal Control Advisory Committee 
d. Loudon County Ethics Committee 
e. Loudon County Greenway /Walking Trail Study Committee 
f. Safety Committee 

D. Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair 

1. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Application/ 
Acceptance of a Recycling Rebate; dollar-for-dollar match required; up 
to $13,324. 

2. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Application 
for a Waste Reduction Grant; 50% matching funds required. 

3. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Amendments 
in the Following Funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

b. Public Library Fund 115 

c. Recycling Centers Fund 116 

d. General Purpose School Fund 141 

e. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

f. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

E. Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers 

1. Election of Bonds and Notaries. 

9. Adjournment 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for August 3, 2015 - Page 1 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
STATE OF TENNESSEE 

DRAFT . COUNTY OF LOUDON 
·August 3, 2015 

6:00 PM 
NOT APPROVED 

(1) 
Opening 
of Meeting 

(2) 
Roll Call 

(3) 
Leadership 
Loudon County 
Class of 2015 
Introduced 

(4) 
Agenda 
Adopted 

(5) 
Minutes for 
June 29, 2015 
Approved 

(6) 
General 
Public 
Comments 

REGULAR MEETING 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened 
in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 3rd day of August, 2015. 
The Honorable Steve Harrelson called the meeting to order. 

Commissioner Maples opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge 
of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and gave the invocation. 

Present were the following Commissioners: Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, and Cullen: (10) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon Chairman Harrelson announced the presence ofa quorum. 
Present was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw. 

The Leadership Loudon County Class of 2015 was present in the audience and 
was introduced to the County Commissioners and Mayor. The following members 
were present: Rina Brackett, Sandi Bright-Greene; Melissa Browder; Kim Harris; 
Lynn Petr; Heather Phillips; Arial Ruble; Amber Scott; Mike Sims; Ashley Talley; 
Amy Vichich; Adam Waller; Michelle Lewis; and K. Kimmey. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the August 3, 2015 Agenda be adopted. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Duff to adopt the Agenda as Presented. 
Upon voice vote the Motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the June 29, 2015 County Commission Meeting 
Minutes be approved and accepted. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Cul.Jen to approve these minutes. 
Upon voice vote the Motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission 
come forward. 
The following people came forward to speak: Richard Truitt; Richard Anklin; 
Aileen Longmire; Wayne Schnell; and Pat Hunter. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for August 3, 2015 - Page 2 

(7) 
Appointment of 
Second General 
Sessions Court 
Judge Approved 

(8) 
PILOT with 
Tate &Lyle 
Approved 

(9) 

Lease of 
Property to 
Glendale 
Community 
Club, Inc. 
Approved 

Chairman Harrelson called for consideration of the Appointment of a Second General 
Sessions Court Judge. 
Commissioner Meers nominated Hank Sledge for this position. 
From the audience Richard Anklin nominated Porsche Shantz but no Commissioner 
nominated her so therefore there was no nomination. 
Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion with a second by Commissioner Meers to 
cease nominations. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed with 8 Ayes and 2 Abstains by Commissioner 
Maples and Commissioner Shaver who said that he opposes this. 
Upon roll call vote on the original nomination the following Commissioners voted Aye: 
Meers; Tinker; Satterfield; Bradshaw; Harrelson; Duff; Cullen; and Brewster: (8) 
The following Commissioners Abstained from Voting: Maples; and Shaver: (2) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the Nomination Passed: (8, 2, 0) 

Economic Development Agency Director, Pat Phillips 

1. Request Consideration of Approval ofa Resolution of the Loudon County 
Commission, the Governing Body of the County of Loudon, Tennessee 
Authorizing the Industrial Development Board of the City of Loudon, Tennessee 
to enter into a Payment in Lieu of Tax (PILOT) with Tate & Lyle. 

Following discussion Commissioner Brewster made a motion with a second by 
Commissioner Meers to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Bradshaw; Harrelson; 
Duff; Shaver; Cullen; Brewster; and Meers: (7) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: Maples; Tinker; and Satterfield: (3) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the Motion Passed: (7, 3, 0) 
Resolution 080315-A 

Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of a Resolution Authorizing the Lease of 
Former Glendale Elementary School Property to Glendale Community Club, Inc. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Satterfield with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 080315-B 

3 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for August 3, 2015 - Page 3 

(10) 
Boards/Committees 
Appointments 
Approved 

(11) 
Increase 
Litigation Tax 
For Two 
General 
Sessions 
Judges 

2. Request Consideration of Approval of Updates to the following 20 Boards/ 
Committees Appointments Resolutions: 

a. Loudon County Airport Authority 
b. Loudon County Adult Oriented Business Board 
c. Loudon County Beer Board 
d. Blair Bend Industrial Committee 
e. Loudon County Budget Committee 
f. Loudon County Capital Projects Committee 
g. Loudon County Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors 
h. County Corrections Partnership Committee 
i. Loudon County E-911 Board 
j. Loudon County Economic Development Agency Board of Directors 
k. Loudon County Financial Advisory Committee 
!. Loudon County Governmental Affairs Committee 
m. Loudon County Litter Control Committee 
n. Loudon County Maintenance Committee 
o. Loudon County Purchasing Committee 
p. Safety Committee 
q. Loudon County Ad-Hoc Salary and Benefits Committee 
r. Loudon County Senior Citizens Executive Committee 
s. Loudon County Sheriffs Merit Services Board 
t. Loudon County Surplus Property Authority 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Tinker to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolutions 080315-C-V 

Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair, Requested Consideration of 
Approval of the following items: 

1. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Increase the Litigation Tax 
for Two General Sessions judges. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Satterfield with a second by Commissioner 
Cullen to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Tinker; Satterfield; 
Bradshaw; Harrelson; Duff; Cullen; Brewster; and Meers: (8) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: Shaver; and Maples: (2) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (8, 2, 0) 
Resolution 080315-W 

4 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for August 3, 2015 - Page 4 

(12) 
Acceptance of 
DOE Grant 
Approved 

(13) 
Acceptance of 
Pettway Grant 
Approved 

(14) 
Amendments/ 
Adjustments 
To Budgets 
Approved 

(15) 
Budget 
Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

2. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Acceptance of a 
$16,000. DOE grant; no matching funds. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Tinker to approve this request. 

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Satterfield; Bradshaw; 
Harrelson; Duff; Shaver; Cullen; Brewster; Meers; Maples; and Tinker: (10) 

The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 

3. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Acceptance of a 
$3,000. Pettway Grant for Lenoir City Library; no matching funds. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Maples to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Bradshaw; Harrelson; 
Duff; Shaver; Cullen; Brewster; Meers; Maples; Tinker; and Satterfield: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 

4. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Amendments/Line 
Adjustments in the Following Three Budgets: 

a. County General Fund 101 
b. Highway Department Fund 131 
c. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Brewster to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Harrelson; Duff; 
Shaver; Cullen; Brewster; Meers; Maples; Tinker; Satterfield; and Bradshaw: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibits 080315- X.Y.Z 

Budget Director Blair requested that the records reflect the distribution of Budget 
Committee Meeting Minutes for June 15, 2015 and the distribution of Summary 
Financial Statements for June 30, 2015 and Summary Financial Statements for 
July 31, 2015. 

& Summary 
Financial Statements 
Distributed 

Exhibits 080315-AA. AB. AC 

5 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for August 3, 2015 - Page 5 

(16) 
Letter of 
Recognition 

(17) 
Notaries 
Approved 

(18) 
Adjournment 

County Resident's Letter Recognizing the Loudon County Rescue Boat Team 
Exhibit 080315-AD 

Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers, made a motion with a second by 
Commissioner Shaver to approve the following Notaries: 
Brittany Bean; and Judy F. Surrett. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Exhibit 080315-AE 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made and seconded, the 
August 3, 2015 County Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 

ATTEST: CHAIRMAN 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

6 



SANTE:K 

·.~ .. · 
Wa$te$ervic.es. · 

650 25th Street, N.W., Suite HlO 
Cleveland, Tennessee 37311 

(423) 303·7101 
Toll Free: (BOO) 467·9160 

Email: mall@santekenviio:com 
Internet: www,santekenvfrq:c.om 

August. It, Zo1i5 

Loudon County Solid-Waste:Disposal Commission 
L9udon C6unty ·A.np:e¥, 
lULMi.Ilbeny Sffeet, Su'fre 102 
Loudon, Te1111essee ·s1174 

Dear Commissioners~ 

At your July :14,:2,015meeffug;. you requested Santek subri1lttoryoutconsiQ.eta_tion ,a 
~orm.al, _qetail~dpropos~lto~ffve. fund the Commissiori'sclosure/post-closureaccrlial. 
You alsti .a~keei:thatlb~;'pfopo~:a(be tied to a definiti".e amoqn(qf:iitii:e. . 
Given this request,; Iam):pleased to make the following offer to 'the Coriunlsslon:·. 

Once .the. Co.mm'is'siOn giv~s its approval to this proposaLarid ~a cotitra¢tah1~gdiIJ.e~t"4as 
been secured, Saritekwill begihaccruing $1.62 per tonfor the Commissfon:wliich will 
be dedibated to the Matlock~.B¢rtd Landfill's closure/post-closure acco_unt-This~frgl;lre 
was derived:by estimating appi'OV.ed Closl.ire/post-cJOsure.',costs from:th¢ T~Me$s:e¢ 
.Deparpnentof',&nvlrpljm~n,f illlcfCo~~~rvatiou(TDEC), Basi;:d gn 2015~dollars,: the;lota1 
amo:ttrit11eede.d:to·fundJlietComfriission's closure/post~closui·~;accr.µ~LJ~ ~sJi,m~te<:ftq}e 
$9,314,120. :The Commissfonwill continue to control the,account aridSrui'tek w.illiriake 
rlionth1y br.quarteri1y·:d¢posJfs into the account based on tbe.-to~J nurribet ·oftol,lS 
disposed·ofin the landfill. 

Santek's mod¢1 is li_a_seci _on the following assumptions.: 
·• The:Jan9filr~· PIJ~l:elevation will, more or less, be maihfained according-fothe. 

exis~g:ele.YatiOn; ,'.i·esUlting .in a "lower top" exp~n$H~i;i ot1;he:fall;gfj)}, . 
• ·'fh~::(~ol.Jlrn..issiq:tfw'Ufs.upport Santek's .effort to secure approval-from'rOEC 

for-the"IO.wer.topt' expansion. The pe1mitting everitwffi re.qu{1'~Jt.wru'ot'p,ermit 
mod,ific~fion a,nq our:proposal is contingent upon this approval. - · · 

• The Commission will dedicate the existing closure/post-closl,ire fundsto:the 
clqsury,and post~closure care of the landfill. 

• Santek's responsibility will be to live fund the account, based on 'f,l. pet-ton 
amount. t41s figure witrbe adjusted annually to· account for inflafronand afr· 
space consumpti_on. 

• The Coin.ml,ssion will be responsible for closure and post-cfosure care, and 
will 'use. funds froiii t11e account to complete :this' resp01)Sibility. 

• -Santel} is able to il~e the Commission's adjacent property for all soil neeas; 

Given the Comm.issfon agrees with·these assumptions, Santek:is seeking an additional 
15-year term t.o its existiilg.agreement. It also suggests using similar contract language 
irdhe Gordon :County,;Georgia landfill management agreerileiit as a modeL W°¢ 
recomrrten:d thisJa:ng11a.ge b,ecaµse itkeeps the Commission in complet~.:.conttdLof its 
funds and it .ensures the :account will be revised annuallyto reflect tlJ,¢ acmatvofurrt'e of 
airspace consumed by Santek. I have attached a copy of"this proposed confract 
language. 



1' 

\ 

( 

( 
.;, 

8.3 

the County shall be fully responsible for complying with Closure and Post 
Closure Care of the Landfill subsequent to the expiration of the term of this 
Agreement. 

Financial Assurances; Escrow Closure Account. 

(a) The County aclmowledges that the County must comply with an annual 
financial assurance requirement with the State of Georgia for Landfill 
Closure and Post-Closure Care under the Solid Waste Laws, and that the 
County may satisfy this requirement by a "contract of obligation.'_' The 
County will continue to meet such annual :financial assurance obligations 
with the State. 

(b) The County shall establish an interest-bearing account in the name and 
sole control of the County ("Closure Account"). Said Closure Account 
will be utilized by County for the sole purpose relating to the 
establislunent of financial responsibility to applicable regulatory agencies 
pe1iaining to the closure and post closure care of the Landfill. Said 
Closure Account shall be established with an independent third-party 
national banking institution of County's choice or an independent FDIC
insured state banking institution of th~ County's choice that is reasonably 
acceptable to Contractor. Within thirty·{30) days of the end of eaqh 
cale-p.dar quarter during the term of this AgreeJ:nent, Contractor will remit 
to· County, and County shall deposit into the Ciosure Account, an amount 
equal to the result of the estimated number of cubic yards of the Landfill 
filled during such quarter, multiplied by $1.20; which is designed to 
compensate the County for all Closure costs related to the tonnage 
disposed of in :the Landfill during the term of this Agreement. The amoruj.t 
deposited into 't11e Closure Account shall be revised annually to reflect the 
actual volume consumed by the Contractor based on an independent aedal 
survey performed at the Contractor's expense and revisions by EPD in its 
estimate of total costs of Closure and the Landfill's permitted capacity. 
Upon tennination on any grounds, or expiration of this Agreement, 
County shall retain the sole right of use and ownership in and to the funds 
contained in the Closure Account. Additionally, if this Agreement is 
terminated b.y either party prior to the expiration of its term, Contractor 
has no responsibility for closure or post closure care so long as it has 
complied in full with its obligation to make the aforesaid payments p1ior 
to the date of termination of the Agreement. 

IX. DEFAULT 

9.1 Event of Default. An "Event of Default" occurs when Contractor fails to 
materially perform any of its obligations under this Agreement including, but nqt 
limited to the following, and Contractor fails to cure its default within thirty (30) 
days after its receipt of written notification by the County; provided, that if such 
default cannot be cmed within thi1iy (30) days, an event of default does not occur 

20 



If this propq~al m<?ets with the Commission's ·approyal, S'aritekis;j)J:'epare'dJO:erigage:,;it$ attofrieY:'and ~nter 
into negodatioils· with the Comm isston. . . . .· .. . · . . . . 

Sincerely,, 
/ I-..!<_' . /l y - · ~, 

l_~· ~ 'L;y({ _'/ ·1(-~ l t_ iW..aL 
Chei'yl L, Dmisori · :-:-·,..., · · ,. · .. ·' , .. . .. . 
Executiye "Vice.President of Marketilig: 

cc: Tim Watts, Chief Operations·Officer - Santek 
Eddie Caylor, Chief Business Development Officer 
Ron Vail, Vice President ofErtgif1eering 

.. ,.: . .... -:--· -· ;,, ,_;.; ... --. · ~ ·- - ·4~ ·-~ ~ :;_,',,.. ::;::-.;·.;..:.:;_:. .. :.;:_-;;_.::.:..::.::· :.... -..... --

. .. • t.· '. ·i. . ,•. 

.•. .. :- .;.;,,,- .;, -:. .. •• ~.- - · . -~ ·-': . ; _; .;. · .. : ·.-.: ~-... . : -:- - ·:·.;.i :·.-.:, . • ; .. -· . ····· . • : .... ... ,; : ., -: -· :-...: ~ 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 090815-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee and 
board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as members of 

LOUDON COUNTY AD-HOC 
SALARY & BENEFIT COMMITTEE 

Appointee 
Kelly Brewster 
Steve Harrelson 
Buddy Bradshaw 
Tim Guider 
Tammy Reynolds 
Lisa Niles 
Darlene Russell 
Joan Lovelace 
Brian Brown 
Penny Glasgow 
Tracie Littleton 
Chip Miller 
Mike Campbell 
Eddie Simpson 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Mayor 
Sheriff 
Employee Benefits 
Circuit Court Clerk 
County Court Clerk 
Purchasing Director 
Facilities Maintenance Director 
Session Court Deputy 
Register of Deeds 
Trustee 
Assessor of Property 
Roads Superintendant 

Term Expiration 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, 
meeting in regular session assembled this 8th day of September, 2015, hereby approves 
or acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 090815-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR · 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee and 
board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as members of the 

LOUDON COUNTY 
EXTENSION 

AGRICULTURE 
COMMITTEE 

Appointee 
Commissioner Van Shaver 
Jack Bowden 
Ruth Henderson McQueen 

Term Expiration 
September 2017 
September 2017 
September 2017 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, 
meeting in regular session assembled this 8th day of September 2015 hereby approves 
and acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board are as 
follows: 

Appointee 

Commissioner Leo Bradshaw 
Commissioner David Meers 
Robert Anderson 
Sue Bright 

Term Expiration 

September 2016 
September 2016 
September 2016 
September 2016 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 090815-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee and 
board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, an appointment is necessary and/or desirable at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as a member of the 

LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL 
CONTROL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Appointee 
Betty Brown 
James Webb 
Dot Boruff 
Dr. Barry Gordon 
Ed Loy 
Henry Cullen 

(At-Large) 
(At-Large) 
(At-Large) 
(Veterinarian Association) 
(Humane Society) 
(County Commissioner) 

Term Expiration 
September 30, 2016 
September 30, 2016 
September 30, 2016 
September 30, 2016 
September 30, 2016 
September 30, 2016 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Loudon County 
Commission, meeting in regular session assembled this 8th day of September, 2015 
hereby approves and acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointment. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



RESOLUTION 090815 

LOUDON COUNTY ETHICS COMMITTEE 
RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS~ by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or 
County Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make 
certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time; 
and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as members of 

LOUDON COUNTY ETHICS COMMITTEE 

Appointee 
Eddie Simpson, Constitutional Officer 
Betty Brown 

Term Expiration 
September 2016 
September 2016 
September 2016 
September 2016 
September 2016 

Commissioner Matthew Tinker 
Commissioner Bill Satterfield 
Commissioner Kelly Brewster 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, 
meeting in regular session assembled this 8th day of September, 2015, hereby approves 
or acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 090815-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee and 
board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as members of 

LOUDON COUNTY GREENWAY I WALKING TRAIL 
STUDY COMMITTEE 

Appointee 

Nicole Curtis 
Terry Droogan 
Mark Harrell 
Steve Harrelson 
Stephanie Myers 
Bob Martin 
Dave Noble 
Clayton Pangle 
Pat Phillips 
Greg Buckner 
Jeff Harris 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, 
meeting in regular session assembled this 8th day of September 2015 hereby approves or 
acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 090815-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee and 
board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a l ' 
year term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as members of 

Appointee 
Darlene Russell 
Chip Miller 
Tracie Littleton 
Lisa Niles 
Tim Guider 
Brian Brown 
Henry Cullen 
Buddy Bradshaw 
Toby Brewster 
Rex Dale 
Mike Campbell 

SAFETY COMMITTEE 

County Clerk 
Trustee 
Register of Deeds 
Circuit Court Clerk 
Loudon County Sheriff 
Facilities Maintenance Director 
County Commissioner 
Mayor 

General Sessions Judge 
Property Assessor 

Term Expiration 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 
August 31, 2016 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, . 
meeting in regular session assembled this 8th day of September, 2015, hereby approves 
or acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



A I~ c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D· E F I G H 
I 1 ! I General Fund 101 i ! I . 

I 
I ' t - . H== -----~17/2015 11:09 ----·---r-· 2015-2016 I -- - -- ---·---+- --·· - -·---- -------

2 2015-2016 - ~-- -.:~_!~£.'~~~ ---l-Propose_~-4- Proposed - Account Number ----------- - - ------------i------
3 ! i Org Bgt Amds i Amded Bgt : Amds · I Amded Budget .. 
5 Revenue 
~-

7 40000 
8 
9 40100 
10 40110 
11 40120 
12 40125 
13 40130 
14 40140 
15 40150 
16 40163 - DELCA 
17 40163 - DUPOT 
18 40163 - KIMBC 
19 40163-0VRLK 
20 
21 
22 
23 40200 
24 40210 
25 40220 
26 40250 
27 40260 
28 40270 
29 
30 
31 

32 

33 

34 
35 
36 
37 

Budget Committee Aug 17, 2015 
County Commission Sep 8, 2015 

I ----~--·- -t_:_-~~=:=--~=J~~~----I 
i --

t= ----1--
Local Taxes ! 

--i-
----i 

Countv Pronertv Taxes i 
Current Property Tax 7,730,434 7,730,434 ! 7,730,434 
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 185,000 ' 185,000 I 185,000 
Trustee's Collections-Bankru2tc;t I 3,000 3,000 i 3,000 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 162,000 162,000 I 162,000 
Interest and Penalty 33,000 33,000 33,000 
Pick-Up Taxes 0 0 
Payment in Lieu (De!Conca) 122,062 122,062 122,062 
Payment in Lieu (Dupont) 4,760 4,760 4,760 
Pavmen tin Lieu (Kimberly Clark) 20,530 

I 
20,530 20,530 

Payment in Lieu -(Overlook) 

Total County Property Taxes 8,260,786 0 8,260,786 0 8,260,786 

Countv Local Ontion Taxes 
Local Option Sales Tax 475,000 475,000 475,000 
Hotel/Motel Tax 400,000 400,000 400,000 
Litigation Tax - General 80,000 80,000 80,000 
Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 79,000 79,000 197,79.8" 276,795 
Business Tax 455,000 455,000 ./ 455,000 

/ 
Total County Local Option Taxes 1,489,000 0 1,489,000 / 197,795 1,686,795 

Litigation tax inaease = $51 for a total of $68. 

$51inaeaseX4,654 cases= $237,354 annual increase 

237,354 = $19,779 average monthly 

12,779 X 10 months (Sep-Jun)= $197,795 for FY 16 

[17Aug_085ep2015) 

Page 1 



A Isl 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

C ID IE IF I GI H 
-··-··· , . , : ··- I 

~-~------------!+---- Ge~~1::
1

0~~~::9
10 ~ - -- ---- - ·- --~----ioi-S::Z-016- I 201s-2016-j- ·-A;~;;v-ed--r Proposed -~-~~s-ed __ _ 

Account Number H ----- --·- --- ---- - -· · · ------,.-------- i ---------- --·--· 
! ! _ _ _ __ _ _ I Org Bgt 1 Amds ! Amded Bgt I Amds ! Amded Budget 

,!,J_ _____ __ j .+ ________ -_ ____________ : _______ __ j ____ ___ _L_ ______ r------ ··----------i--- ------------ · 
1046 l ! l l 

--r-r ---- ~--t- --·----
~ 533101 iGeneralSessionsJudge ___ I ! ----- ---

1048 101 !County Official/Administrative Officer (Jud~) J 153,096 I 153,096 127,580 280,676 
1049 140 I Salary Supplement - -~ I 0 0 
1050 162 I Clerical Personnel (Judicial Comm./ Asst.) -- ! 50,544 ! 50,544 50,544 
1051 1871 !Overtime Wages/Judicial Comm. T I ~ 0 ----0-
1052 168 i fTempPersonnel(SubstituteJudges) ; 6,300 ~ 6,300 (2.300) __ 4,000 
1053 2011 !Social Securi_!y __________ ___ I 12.626 ! 12 626 7 910 ?.O ~16 
~ 204 IStateRetirement 

1
1 19,7531 I 19,7531 11,7791 31,532 

1055! 2061 Life Insurance 359 , 359 · 150 509 

1056 206-RET-LIFI 'Life Insurance - Retirees I / 0 I I 0 
1057 207 Medical Insurance 8,912 I 8,912 11,715 20,627 
10581 207-SRHTHI I Medical Insurance - Sr. Health l 466 I I 466 I I 466 
1059 

1060 

1061 

1062 

1063 

1064 

1065 

1066 

1067 

1068 

1069 

1070 

1071 

1072 

1073 

1074 

1075 

1076 

Budget Committee Aug 17, 2015 
County Commission Sep 8, 2015 

208 I ! Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DEN I I Dental Insurance - Retiree 

210 I I Unemployment Compensation 
212 I I Employer Medicare 
307 ! I Communication 
320i I Dues and Memberships 
3221 !Evaluation and Testing 
349 I I Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
355 I !Travel 
399 I I Other Contracted Services 
435 i I Office Suoolies 
451 ! I Uniforms 
513 I I Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 ! I Inservice/Staff Develooment 
711 I I Furniture & Fixtures 
7191 !Office Eauioment 

Total General Sessions Judge 

782 
83 

2,953 
460 

1,250 
3,000 

250 
1,000 

1,000 
550 

1,777 
600 

1,000 

266,761 

782 652 1,434 
83 83 
0 0 

2,953 1,850 4,803 
460 300 760 

1,250 1,000 2,250 
3,000 2,200 5,200 

250 250 
1,000 1,000 2,000 

0 0 
1,000 300 1,300 

550 550 1,100 
1,777 1,777 

600 600 
0 0 

1,000 1,000 

0 266,761 164,686 431,447 

Page 32 



A 

1175 
1176 

1177 
1178 
1179 

1180 
1181 

1182 

1183 
1184 

1185 

1186 
1187 
1188 
1189 
1190 
1191 

TEf c 

513 l I Workmen's Como 
524 I I In-Service/ Staff Develooment 

7191 I Office Eouioment 

53900 I I Other Administration of Justice 
1941 IJurv and Witness Fees 
3991 I Other Contracted Services 
711 i I Furniture & Fixtures 
719! I courtroom Eouioment 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

0 

Total Other Administration of Justice 0 

11921Total Administration of Justice 401,340 
1193 

Budget Committee Aug 17, 2015 
County Commission Sep 8, 2015 

E F G H 

650 

i 450 
1,500 

I 500 I 

515 
889 
200 I 200 

2,800 2,800 
134,579 (48 ,853) 85,726 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

ol 0 0 0 

0 401,340 115,833 517,173 

Page 36 



Budget Committee Aug 17, 2015 
County Commission Sep 8, 2015 

A le 

1211 432-PETTW 

1221 432-AUDIO 
1231 435 
124 437 I I Periodicals 

1291 Total Expenditures 
lJU TT 
1311 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2015 

c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fis cal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D I 

17,600 

17,785 
1321 I I (Estimated Beg f/8 Docs Not Include $50 Cash on Hand@ Library) 

1331 I !Total Revenue 15, 135 
134( I !Total Expenditures 17,600 
135' 
1361 I I Effect on Fund Balance (2,465) 

137 

~~.ti~ki:W>f~liP.1@1KQ'@lii.m-@~1f!lf.~ii}(~ij,~~if~<q~~{l 15,320 

E I G T H 

2,000 i 
1,250 j _ 

2so I 
:;ooi-
300 I 

B,OOD i-
2,000 I-
2,500 . 

400 
SOD 

o , 
~ 

17.600 

o! 17,600 3,000 20,600 

17,785 17,785 

0 ~ _._· 3,000 
15, 135 

20,600 

01 (2,465) (3,000) (5,465) 

ol 15,320 (3,000) 12,320 

Page3 of10 



Budget Committee Aug 17, 2015 
County Commission Sep 8, 2015 

A lEf c 

Loudon County 
Public library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

T 0 E T F G H 

·1 . - - ·- -·-· _ · - __ Pub'.!:._~!~.':.~'Y_f_u_n_d_1~~ .- ·- --·- ·- .. _ ·------+-----· _ -··- ,.. .. ··---··- .. -· 
, ; 8/17/1512:03 PM . 2015-2016 2015-2016 : Approved . . Proposed -------· - · --·r;· ·········----· -· · ··--···-·---------------- ---···· ··-··· · ·: · AdoP·t~d ·: ·- Apf;;;;,~d ·-r-A_m_e~d;d-- ·:-·-·p;;p~;~d·· · -~ - - ;~;;,d~;; ·-· 

~ ~~~~~~t1t::~~:::w~.~j~:i~~s;-~ ~ ... 1~r~~r~~~:~~;.~·_1:~zt~ 
299 43350 • !Copy Fees 1,000 , I 1,000 . ; 1,000 

:: ~=~~~~~~:=~~---__;~~~~~-r-·.~ ·~ ·: ~??~-F~~=~~=t~==~t~=~:·~~=~:::=t=~1 

----.----=- -~~~:;:/~f~~:~=~~~~ 
-----~ ---- ----~+ 1· -~+--·-----+----~i 

,___, _____ .,__._O_th_e_r_G-ovemments and Citizens Groups -+_::-=:: ~~~-l ! ·------ ~-------
.contributions from Governments (From library Board) I ---~!3~ I ~ -·- -·-_j 9,200 

31 48610-GRANT 'Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) 1 O I j O 

316 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups l 9,200 i O 9,200 J O ! 9,200 
317-- - · ---t_:: i __i ________ ,_, ----

! 11,970 ! o 11,970 l o I 11,970 1-------r 1 I 
----r I 1 • ~ . ----------!-----

' I I · 
-j-·-----~ ---r------·t==--

--, 1= -i--------1 :----- ---
~-------·-···> j_ i 0 I __ 0 

.,, ., __ ,,,., i ·--800 I 800 I I 800 I 
·~-·~"""' ,._ .... - ""~"" ! 800 800 I I 800 

. I ~ 
!-+= _,,_,,__ ~- -- - 100 I I 100 I I 100 I 
, -··r--· . --- 1 625 I 625 I 625 

--3':5001 I 3,500 I i 3,500 

450 ! I 450 ~- ~- 300 300 l 
4.ooo i I 4,ooo I i 4,ooo 
1.200 I I 1,200 I I 1,200 
2.soo I 2,500 1 2,500 

400 I I 400 I I 400 1.00!>; 1,000 900 l 1,900 
0. 0 0 

3371 

15,675 I 0 15,675 -- 900 I 16, 575 I 
Total Expenditures 15,675 0 15,675 900 l 16,575 

341 

342l 8eginning Fund Balance July 1, 2015 1,622 I 7,622 7,622 
3431 I I {Estimated Beg F/6 Does Not include SSO Cash on Hand@Ubrary} 

344 
3451 I iTotal Revenue i 11, 970 0 11,970 

90~ I 
11,970 
16,575 

I 
1:~1 I !Total Expenditures t-~ 0 15,675 

0 (3,705) (900)1 (4,605) 

!_9.Q_o)J 3,011__ ~--- -~.~~·~-U:~.:::::
1

.~::.~---···=· -~-~·-·0- ~~k~rc;; ·~-·v-· 35 E~T.l/MTEl?!.!;tlP.l.tl9lf,U.!lQcJ.!A~tl~Si~l!8F.QNC!'.;1.El.,~,~\\.c~T,.~.r;;,.~~~.rr.;'li;~.;._z,~ii 

(3,705)1 

3,917 ! 3,917 0 
Page 7of10 



Al B c E 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

F G H J 
1 ' ! : Fund 116 :-- - - , 

f-:..- --i--- -----1------ ·-·---· ----------·--·--- - -- -- -- . -- - -- - - - ----- --- --- -- - - - - -· ·- ·- -- - -- ------ - -- ---- -- ----------- ·-- --- -- ----- __ , ----- ·- --- - -- - -· -- -- -- -- -;- ------- -- --- - ---- --- ·-- ·- ---- ---------
2 : ! i 08/17/15 2015-2016 ! 2015-2016 ~ 2015-2016 i 2015-2016 i 2015-2016 - -t------j---------------1----------- -- ----------------- ----- - -- -·---- --'-- - -------- --+--- --- -------- ------ -----1------ - ----------i------ ---+ +--+--------+- --------------- -- ----!-- ~r~~~ne~1 - --+---~~~~~d-- -- ~A~:n~~~~-~~u~get j A:~~~;~t~+-Am~~dget 
5 I 1-==~-T=-~~-- ----------- ~~ -:~~T~==----1 _ ~-=----:=r=::--~=:=--+===---=-1~=-----~-------

._f ~~U~oal T>x~Ol !Je:;;:~~~-:--=-_:::_::::: r~==---tz :!';,, ~:~'1" ::==-~t====i ::_::-----:-
~ l 402lQ]SalesTax ===-~~~~L==-3-i6-,6~L_ _________ L ___ ~_ 316,6351 ___ J:===- 316,635 _!_q_+= ______ i~~Qp~~mkE~cise Tax _______ ! 0 ! ! 0 : 0 
11 I ; ; ; ! 
12 , 'Total Local Taxes ------ --;-------316~635i O ;-----316,635 --or 316,635 
13--r -----r : r---- ----1- ---
14 44000 Other Local Revenue r------1-------r---- ----1 _____ _, 
15 1 44145 Sale of Recycled Materials ---------==j__ 100,ooOj---~---- !~=~= 100,000 --- - -- i -- 100,000 

1 
16 44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments I I j_ _ 0 0 

154 17 44160-RET-LIF Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS ____ _l 154 ! i--- 154 
18 44160-RET-DEN R~tirees' Dental Insurance PMTS __ _j_ 325 i __ 3251 j' 325 I 
19 44170-WKCMP Misc Refunds - Workers Comp ~ _ I 0 _ __ 0 _ 
20 44530 Sale ofEquipment I 1 ! 0 I 0 
21 

lEJ I I jTotal Other Local Revenue 
23 

24 I I 460001State of Tennessee 
25 I I I 461701Solid Waste Grant 
26 I I I 46430 I Litter Grant 
27 I I 146990-REBAT I Other State Revenues 
28 
29 Total State Revenue 
30 

31 

32 TOTAL REVENUE 
34 
35 

36 I I TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES 
37 

38 

Budget Committee Aug 17, 2015 
County Commission Sep 8, 2015 

100,4791 

40,600 

--
--

40,600 ----, 
I 

I 
457,714 

T 
i 

457,714 

0 l 100,479 0 100,479 
I 
I 

i 
0 0 

40,600 40,600 
0 0 

0 40,600 0 40,600 

0 457,714 0 457,714 

0 457,714 0 457,714 

Page 1 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

Al B I c I E I F G -,-- - H I I I J 
---~---

_!_ _.i-----·-+----- ---- --- -i - - ------ -- - ·-.!':~-~~-!_!~ -- -· . .. . .. . l. -·· ------- L ___________ . . '- - - --·-··· -----i- ·· - ··· ·- - ·-·- -··-. i ----- -· ---- ---·--

+-+---~-------- ·- · [ ·-·· --------OS/I"!}]_:}_--· · -- ·- ···· · ·-- ~~;f~~~~i?_ --~ --~::;!~~--- ~ · -~op~;!~l~ · -· ·t· -~iJ!~!~e~? --T -- ---~fi:~5~~~~~-
- -~- ----r---------:-···- ·--····-----·-···-···· ··--·- · ·---- ~ ------ ----···- · L- ... - -r-· -- -- ·--· ·----_]_--·- - ··-·-- - _ __ , ..... ··----·-- -----

4 l ; ! : Budget ! Amends : Amended Budget I Amendments i Amended Budget 

J£: rPE~DITURES --:t: ~::-::===::_-::-:::_-_:~::::r::_::~~=-=~--·-··------_-- :··--~~:--:·~===-=r=------=~:::.-=t~:==·=··-== 
~ _ ~5732 ! Convenience ~~nte!__ _______ ____ ··-··-----L ----···- --·-----·l One employee transfer ___ __l ____ _ - - · ·· .. .. . L_ ___ _ 

~- : -----~~-~~s~n_! _ __ -----------·----~----- -------~ ~=;~:~~~:ee:terto ______ ! ··--·-··---!- --------- ---_Q_ 
42 += I 1051Superv1sor/Director ' 49,000 ; 49,000 i : 49,000 
£ - -I ~~~menffeamleaders ----=~~=~i=·=~~=~~ ,5?.QJ [17Aug_OSSep2015] ~~5,550-,--- ~-~~~}-·=-~-· __ 85,550_ 

~--l II 164~en~ants ----~·---· 68,620 j --·-~---- --·-----_§8,620 ! -~-O_Q J___ 83,120_ 
45 I 1691 Part-time Personnel : 110,603 I ; 110,603 ' ' 110,603 46-i 1871 Overtime Pay ·--1°- ··----- -3,-00ot·------··--r----- --·- ·-- 3-,0-0-0 r - ----·--·t---- ---3,-0-00-

47 -l 20 I , Social Security i ·-_ 19,6~ ----·t:~-~~==~ 9,640 --=-8-~[t=-=-20,539 
48 204 State Retirement _______ j ______ 19,991}_-f-------l--- -· - 19,9981 --~~Q7_1 _ ___ _2!,405 
49 2061Life Insurance I 1,168 i ! 1,168 13~- 1,300 
50 206-RET-LIF Life-Insurance - Retirees -~----- 308 i T··- 308 =-+--=:--·--- 308 
51 207 Medical Insurance _J_ 49,761 1 L 49,761 .~30 I 53,891 
52 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health _ ! 5,590 I · j___ __ 5,590 £ - 5,590 
53 208 Dental Insurance ] 3,410 1· L 3,410 222 _ 3,632 
54 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees ~- 325 J___ 325 _ 325 
55 212 1Employer Medicare +-- 4,593

1 

~-- 4,593 210 I 4,803 
56 307 Communication _L 3,500 . --!- 3,500 =--I- 3,500 
57 3 12 Contracts with Private Agencies __j I I . 0 ___ 1 _ 0 

58 320 Dues and Membership I 500 . 500 f ~ 500 
59 330 Operating Lease Payments I 500 I , 500 __ - __ __2QQ_ 
60 332 Legal Notices, Recording, and Court I 200 200 200 
61 336 Maintenance Repair Equipment I 18,500 18,500 18,500 
62 338 Maintenance Repair Vechiles I 2,500 i ; 2,500 2,500 
63 347 PestControl I 400 I 400 1 ---i:'ooOl 1,400 
64 348 Postal Charges I 100 I 100 j : 100 
65 351 Rentals I 0 I I 0 
66 355 Travel I 1,000 1,000 I I 1,000 
67 359 Disposal Fees I 115,000 115,000 : : 115,000 
68 399 Other Contacted Services I 75,000 75,000 I (1 ,000)1 74,000 

Budget Committee Aug 17, 2015 
County Commission Sep 8, 2015 Page 2 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

AIBI c E F G H I I I J 
1 i i : Fund 116 , i . , 
~ -~-----·1-- ---- ..... ... .. .. --··-· .. .... - ----·- ·-·---·--------·--.. ·-·--. ·-· . ~ ... -_ ....... _ .. ______ f .. -.. --· - .... . -· . . . ., .. -· .. _ .... ---·-·---· ..... .. +----.. ·-·-· ........ --· .. . , ... -·-·-·---.. -·-·-·----- · 
2-+--~------ ... ____ ,,_ .. J _________ ~!.!.?1-..!.~------ ----- ;- __ 2_0.15:~_016 __ .+- 20_!?.:-~0 .!6. _ i . - ~~-~?:~~§----l----~Q!?:-~Ql6 ___ ; __ ,,_ 2015-2~---

3 i ; i Original I Approved : Approved : Proposed i Proposed ....__ -J-_ _J __ -- -·-· ..... _ ------ -------------------- ·-- - - -~-----·---i-~---·- ·--·-- .. ...... ... .. _ .. ______________ .. _______________ ,,_ 
~--~_L_ ___________ ) _____________ .. _ - -- -----~ - -- Budget A~_~l_l_c!_s -----~ ~~~nded Budg~!J-~~_e~~_IE!l_l_!_s _f_~mended Budget 

* 1+---~~l~~~-"=----~=-~::~=t=--=- 3,~~~j --~C-=··: :· - :- :_·_-_·:: ... ~ :=-~~~~~- 3,~~~±~ ==~-~--~=~·:==t---~~~----3~ * 1--1--:--ffil~::.~~~~"PPH" ·--·-_··- ::.~1:=- -~:~=:-_::::-t::-_----~~=-::~ft--=-=-1=- ::m 
~ 1 ----442f?ropane ------ ------- i=----5,000 -~---=:-__~~~:]_::=--·--- 5,ooDt-:--=~=-==~!----- 5,000 

75 • 450!Tires and Tubes i 1,000 I ' 1,000-r- i 1,000 

:: --lI~:;~:· . . = :::-~-~F 1::::: I --~~J==~it_-- -~~-~1 _ 1::::: 
78 49910ther Supplies and Materials -----·- .. ·-+-- 5,000 / -----i------ 5,000 t. -----·i== 5,000 
79 513!Workers Comp Insurance -i-- 5,700 l 5,700 _ __ __ 5,700 
80 5241 In Service/Staff Development __ 1 .. 500 _ ! 500 I 500 
81 7071Building Improvements ( 10,000 j_ 10,000 / I 10,000 
82 719j0ffice Equipment ! 1,000 _ ___ !_ l,OOO_J 1,000 
83 733 I Solid Waste Equipment J__ 15,000 1 15,0001= I 15,000 
84 733-REBAT/ Solid Waste Equipment - Rebate --} --+ OJ_ I 0 
85 _2_?_0,0ther Equipment I 5,000 : 5,000 I , 5,000 

86 I I 1-------i-I ______ ,__ _____ ___. 
87 I i i I 
88 

Budget Committee Aug 17, 2015 
County Commission Sep 8, 2015 

!TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTER! 717,566 oT 717,566 21,500 739,066 

Page 3 



Al B c E 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

F G H J 
1 i ! Fund 116 ---! . . . 

- --r-----J-··-·--- ·-·-- · ... ·-·· · ·j·· - ·· - · ·-- ·-· · ·· - -· --··- - ---- --··- - - · - · - .•.•• ; . · - -·· - ----·---·- :-·---···-- .• . · - · .. . •• c ··-·-·· ·--- ·· · ·-· ---·· · . ·-· +· . ·-·····-·-- -·-·--· .. ;.. .. -·-····---------
2 I ! : 08/17/15 ' 2015-2016 i 2015-2016 ' 2015-2016 : 2015-2016 i 2015-2016 

3 -1--·1----~==·=·--~-~T--~~~=--==~~=-===~=: ·· - I~-=-2-~igi~I=~ -;----~-P~ii~~-~ ··L·~·~xPri~-Y~~~:.:·~~r-~=~i~~~~~---=--)>;;;p·o~~ = 
~ i I ·- ---- -!-------·- - ·-----···---··- ... ;----~~~-~.!__J_ Ame"-~~- ---- ~~~~.f!~ .IJ.~~-g_i:_t ~ ~-~~_1_1_<1_1:!_11'.._~S·- ~ -~mended Budget 
89 -l--r--J i ' l ' • • ! 

:; ~~-~m~~~~~~~=-~f ::::-... ~-=: ::::i-~~~- =---~.o~ ~-:~:~::::-T- ==--:r 
1-g-3-1--+----+--------=~-1~6Uf art-time Personnel --~:-~_--_:--==~--·-=--=--~~----_ -_-__ -__ -_ -~-~~t~-~=~~--==~~~g1~=-=~-=-==~-=-~--- -- 0 -

94 _ ----~ducational Incentive __ _ L __________ · ________ L ___ _ _______ Q.1 __ ____ ______ :_ __________ O 

95 ~Qb§ocial Security i 3721 __ .L ___________ }.Z?~--------~---- 372 

:~ ~~:l~~~r;n:::ce ·--... --+------ 5~~ ----+---------- 5~~ I ·-·---·--t- 5~~ 
98 207'1Medii:al Insurance _____ j:=_----=--3,639 -=j~---·----~~39 t-------: 3,639 
99 208 Dental Insurance I 197 i 197 1 197 --r-- -t------·----

212 Medicare -L- 87 L____ 87 87 
338 Vehicle Maint & Repair J__ --+------ 0 0 
355 Travel 1 i 0 0 

100 
101 
102 

15,100 J=------ 15,100 15,100 I 
8,000 I --l-----8,000 ,__ _ 8,000 
5,992 . I 5,992 5,992 

0 l 0 

103 399 Other Contracted Services ' 
104 412 Diesel Fuel I 

----1-
105 499 Other Supplies & Materials i 

106 7331 Solid Waste Equipment -t-
·-f 107 ' i 

108 --=vOTAL-LITTER GRANT I 
I 

109 I 

110 ! -t 
111 ~ 

I 

! 40,600 I ~-F 40,600 t--- 0 I 40,600 I 

112 r 
113 55751 Recycling Education/Information (Oil Grant) 
114 
115 
116 
117 
118 
119 

Budget Committee Aug 17, 2015 
County Commission Sep 8, 2015 

399 
499 
733 

Other Contracted Services 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Solid Waste Equipment 

TOTAL OIL GRANT 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

·-1 
-,--

I 0 0 0 0 0 
i 

Page 4 



Al B c E 

Loudon County 
Sol id Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

I F G T H I J 
1 i - ! -- - - ! Fund 116 , . 

---·-·--t··· - ··---·- .. ··-- ···- -· c ..... . .. ..... ·- ... - ... _________ ,_ ... . ... .... .. - _, .. ·- - --- --------------'--""""-'" ___ ____ ,,.,_ . . .... . . . . .. . - · -'- ·--- - - ---- ---· · .. ... .. . ,.... . ... .... -------·--

2 : : ! 08/17/15 ! 2015-2016 '. . 2015-2016 2015-2016 . 2015-2016 ; 2015-2016 .. , .. --·---t----···-- -- -----'---·--- ... ..... -.-----·--·--- -·---··- -- ---·+-----·--.. -----·---- --------- ·· · ·--· · · · · - ·--·- ·- · - -- - -~------- · ---· --- ----;---------- ----------··--· 
3 i , : i Original i Approved ; Approved i Proposed ' Proposed 

-·r--·- --+-- . - --·--· -·- .. -·-------- - - - - ----- -· ··· ···r-·------ -----1---- -----···- .. -··- . --------· ---------.--- ----- -· ··-- _._ ___ ------ ·----- ---
4 ' I I : Budget ! Amends ! Amended Budget i Amendments ' Amended Budget 

120 !_ 589001Miscellaneous r -------.. ------ ----- -·-;-- ------- --,---·-----·· r·-· - -·-·-- ·--- - --i-·--- ·- -·-- · -- -- :---- --- - ---·- - - -

1121 :- -51.0]Trustee's Commission ---------; ·----- 5,000 1 ·T- ·- ·- --5·,00o·t-- --------·:- ----·-· 5,000 

122 --~ ·---iTOTAi-MISCtTRUSTEE .c(l'Mtvn 5,000 : 0 i 5,000 ! 0 i 5,000 

;:: :r -1 _ -J~~_,_:,_::_e-n_s~es_·-~---~~~-----~~t~~;~-16-6-~~- ~---_-_--__ -of~~ =~~;,;~~-~--- ---~~_;l_,S~Ot~ ::-~ 78~,666 
' I i I i I ! -i -----!-·- -· ----1------ -··- - -·-i---- -----1------- ... ............ ----, -·----------- 1-- ------ - ' 

tffi +9'IOOI T<mfm 590[ Opornti~g Trarnf-;;;--- ------· --t------ 0 i +·-- ----- -·-- -- ---·ot---------j···--------~ 
129 I Total Transfers ---t- 0 I o-i _________ --- 0 i Q_L ____ 0 
130 ! I I I I 
131 TOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS ~-- 763,166 ot.:.·.=-~--763,1661 21,5~J!J1 784,666 
132 I I ! 
133 · I -I : ---- -- - T 
: : ---1=~=::·- I --=t ~ 

-r- 1--·- -----· --
~ - ·-+-· ---- I +--------l 
137 j ·->------ . I 

138 TOTAL REV and TRFS IN i 457,714 0 457,714 Oi 
139 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT I 763,166 0 1 7G3~,1-6-6-+-------; 21,500 J 

140 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE _ _J_ (305,452) 0 I .... (305,452)
1 (21,500)1 

141 I i I 
142 ESTBEGBALANCEJULY1,2015YE I 822,021 I . -+-------! I 

t 143 

1441 !EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 

Budget Committee Aug 17, 2015 
County Commission Sep 8, 2015 

i I 
t 
I 516,569 I 

457,714 
784,666 

(326,952) 

822,021 

495,069 

Page 5 



Loudon County Soard of Education 
June 30, 2016 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 15-16 08012015 #3 _BOE13Aug_BG 17 Aug_ C008Sep2015.xls 

A IE! c f D E F G H I I I 

IEJTotal Local Taxes 
38 T 

0 

Page 1 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_C008Sep2015.xls 

A lB c I 0 I E T F I G I H I I 

l~~=~~j~~~~;;~~~~~~~¥-=_~t~;~~=t~~~;~-~~~~~iI~ :~-t~~~ 
47 Total Licenses and Permits ! 1,1991 0 I 1,199 ! 0 l 1,199 : i 

:~~=-:0~~:~~~~~~~~1=$ f~~=;~~~~f~;~~~~-~ 
43570 ReceiotsfromlndividualSchools ____ __ I O O I _____ <!_[_ .. ______ ~----- ·- o_[ __ -------==-
43581 CommunitvServiceFees-Childc<;!!_ +-- 0 0 l----·-·-·- ·---_QJ.._ __ ... 0 i .. .Q.: __ ·· - --····-- l- ·-·---
43583 TBI Criminal Backirround Fee · 0 0 : 0 1 0 I 0 ; i 

Total Educati~n Char2es ----·--··---=-~~--J=--~ 0 0 I -----=-·-:~~==-=*---=--=~:of :~=L 
i--=-;+:..:=...=.:=c..:..:..:....:~:..=.;;-r=-:-==--- -==-=~ 01 01• --.~~ ~ .• 'i= =±=1 

Other Local Revenues k- . . .---- · -+ ·• - - - -- -

I 
Recurrinf! Items __ --j __ -= 

~ __ 44110 lnvesnnentlncome ' 14,000 0 · 14,000 j 0 . 

64 
t::ill!J100 --

67 44130 Sale of Material and Suoolies 0 0 0 I 0 - , 
~ - 44145 SaleofRecycledMaterials -+-=--·-- O O O! O I ·-~_or=:=-.=- ·=j---
69 44146 E-Rate Funding --j--- o O o I o o! 
~ -_--- 44160-RET-DEN Retirees' Insurance Pavments _ , 40,305 0 _ 40,305 ! 0 40,305_·~--·--.+-~ 
...!! 44160-RET-L!F Retirees'InsurancePayments 5,750 0 5,750 '. 0 5,750..L_ ___ +-

72 44160-RET-VIS Retirees' Insurance Pavments 3,432 0 3,432 i 0 3,432 L ---II---; 

§3 44161-COBRA-DEN Cobra Insurance Payments 0 0 ~ 0 0 I 
__ 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds . 2,000 0 2.00ol 0 2,000 .t.== --l 
____ 44170-SANTK Miscellaneous Refunds - Santek ol 0 0 I 0 0 1. 

16 I ! --::-1-----t---
n Total Recurrin2 Items 65,487 0 65,~ 0 65,487 i _ ~ -1 

78 
79144500 I INonrec11rrinS! Items 

~I ~I o' ~I 
a+-

n! 0 

:I -* =i 
nl nl n ~~ · -i--65,4871 OJ 65,4871 

80 I 445301 I Sale ofEauioment 
l.!!.l-. 44570-CSHI !Contributions and Gifts I vi v J v ! J 

82 
l...!!J_. I I Total Nonrecurring Items I v v v 

84 
85 ITotal Other Local Revenues 

~· 1 

Page 2 



A 18 c T 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D T E T 

Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_C008Sep2015.xls 

F T G T H T T 

,-! :;:~~=-~·:_~~:=L;~~~~;~~:;:;nJ, : ~-:~ ~-=~·=~-=~::~~=~:.~~~= =-~r~~~::~~-==±~---·- ---=t~·~:==~-~~:-~~-L~-~~~:~: ~-=~~=F-~~~~- ~---_-:- ·=-:----_- -=--=~ =-= =~=· 
~ __ - ------- ___ 4_6.?!!liBa~ Educat~~~_fr_9g_ra~-------- ---·------ __ _ ---f __ ___ J~718,qQQi---- __ __ Q-j----- J_'.l_,_7_1?.fl_~ l _____ ___ !_3_,_000 ;_ ____ ___ .!_~z;1_1 ,op_9_ ! ~~~!; BEPf ndlng 
....!!!.. __ - ~512-ARRA:~ ~!'sicE<!!!~!<!~Pro~m_ ·".'!~------- ____ i - --------z¥t------_Q-i--- --- _____ o ___ ___ __ _____ Q_L_ ______ ___ ___ .!! _'. u · 
~ -- --- - --_. 46515 Earll'._9!_1_l~hood _g~!!£~i'!!'__ --- -·-··---------------; _ ___ . 794,125 r---*------ 794,)l~ ;. ____________ _Jl_L ______ 29-_4..!f_? _; 

~ ~===-~ ~~it~i~;~:;;~:-· --==::__-==--====r--- ---58,46~j * ---=~~;J-t=-~~-~:=---H-----·--=-=-:~.-.;6~u· ·: ~t_c_s_o_:_: _____ r-____ ~_ 
~ =:_:______ 46590-CCLC Other State E~~~!'![~}~~-<ls-c"f"Lc------==--1-===--=- or _ o _ _ __ _Q::.=~ ___ 123.~~--_!_2i,~ :;.:n,~ ~~-
.1I _ 46590-FUEL •Fuel Play60Grant -·---------------- ----~---- 01 0 ___ _ _ . __ QJ._________ 0 i ____ O_; · 
~ 1-----·-~590-LEAP Other_State Education .~~~ - LEAPS Grant _______ __, _ _______ O 0 I O_L_ __ __ . . 225_,QpO_j__ _____ 225,q()Q __ : __ _ -·--
~ 46590-YEI Other State ~ducat~o!' Funds- Youth Empowerment Grant ~--- 01

1 

0 j ------4---- _____ _Q_i ____ ----'!.; LCBOE: 
~ - ·--------- 46590-CSH Coordinated School f!calth _______________ __j_____ 160,000. 0 160,000 1 _ _ ____ Q_c= __ _J§Q •. QQQ. i LEAP grant received. 

jfil =:=~-==-- 46;:~~~~ ;:i~;~tR~~:::~i~;~~-----===-_:._-=--=-==t---=---~~ ~ i -----~~~ ~ l_ ____ --~~~l_ij Expenses in 73300. -I 

~ ___ -· 46590-SAFE Safe Schools ------ --------------;--·-·-· 01 0 I ______ 9_.;_____ 0 I __ _(l_L_ ______ ___ j __ ___ _ 

~ ___ _____ 46;::;~~~ ~~~~e~~~~~~~°;'-Certi~~~ti9~- --------------+ ~ · ~ ·- ----g-! ~t .. -~J_ _ _ ------!-------·-

~ ~=:~-~~~~5~~RRA-~m~ -r~~~:'.~oa~;~:~~~=-- ------=L-- l l --=-![=-:==-~t~=~~~t~~f- -
~ --~.!.Q ~~~---· f- 126,000 0 126,000; .. E 126,000: ------- I I 
..!..!.! _ 46612 Career Ladder-Extended Contract 60,000 0 60,000 I 0 60,000 ! ______ _! --··--
-1.!1 __ 46615-ARRA-EC Career Ladder-Extend~d Contract 0 0 0 ! 0 0 ! __ ___ _[ ___ _ 

1E ------- ____ >-- I I -=-1------t---
.!!. --·--- Total State Education Funds 20,946,203 0 20,946,2~ 361,000 21,307,2~----------l---
114 I ! : 

,.!1!i 46800 Other State Revenues I _:::r:--·--;--
~ 46840 Alcoholic Bevera~e Tax 0 0 0 l 0 0 f :-
1111 ·-- 46850 MixedDrinkTax 4,500 0 4~ 0 ·4.500·,--·-=i=----
~ ------ 46851 State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. 1,100,000 0 I 100,000 t 0 1,100,000 1---=-~-

~
till 
1221Total State of Tennessee 

Total Other State Revenues 
-------+------t-----+-------~ ;;;;-\------t---l 

1,104,500J 0 1,104,500 i 0 l,104,500r=--r--

22,050,703I o 22,oso,103 361,000 22,411 .• 103 I ----T ·---

Page 3 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

Copy of Fund 141Amendment.FY15-16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_COOBSep2015.xls 

A C ----.----0 E F G H I 

till .... .... _____ -·-·· ····----J. L- -·-·- · -··-·· ....... -·- ........... ·-·····- ···-- ··· -··-· .. -·-·· .. - ---~ - ··-··· -.. ..... .... .. _. -:.-1-----·---:-+- -- - ··- -----.. _J_ · ·· ·· ·-· ·· ;-··- ···------· -· ·· -·---.. ! .. _._ -
l~L--·-- . ·- . ------ 469_!!0lJ Oth~~~t:_ Gr"'!~ 

46981-SAFEP~efe Schools ___ ··-··_ ... . .. ·-·- ....... _ ------. ----· ... - -- -·-1--- ··--··· ····- .. ____ c, ______ ___ • _ _,__ ___________ __ ~- '-- .. _ .. _ ··-·· -·····-· "-'--·-·-·· -··· -··· ·- -- -- "-' . ... . ....... '-· ······ · · ··- · ____ ~2P=ctE.~ ~t:: 
i iTotal ---·· --=ri- ---

==--=- i~deral Gov _----rr_ 
_ -i-fFedua/ Thro 

0 
0 

:E ::::-::::::::.::-:;:::,~,~~,~~~~~== ~:: _::~JL : i~ - _=if ==-= --:tt-~:::±~:~ 
--.,..,.-....,,~-++O~th_e_r_F_ed_e_ra_l_Thr_o'!s!1Ji!~.!.e PEi:9!~_t_________ _ ____ ___:.g+-_ 0 --il------_____ Q.i ___________ q_j- - ----·-j ________ , 

.[.Q!!'er Federal Thr_g~~tate _?_NAP Grant__________ O, 0 0 : 0 i 0 ___ ___ _'. _______ _ 
! I I 

Total Feder~_l_Thr~ii:I~i;~~:~: _____________ ---~-- oi 0 ~==--==---1!1._==:.==- 0 ~- ·-::::==:=t~.:=. 
I I ! I I ---·---- ·· --·- ---,.- --- ----------1--------1·- ---j-··-- - ·-

------+~===== ...... ==------------ ·--66.ooof-- o 66 ooo I ---- o 66,000 I : ·- --· 

I !Total Direct f--;de;;ijl~~e::_------- ~j- O ~-==--=~ -~==~~;--~- -
-..,..---.,,..---~~- 66,oool o 66,ooo I ----of 66,ooo i 

--- ·- --- ' I ··--·r·-·--

Page 4 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_COOBSep2015.xls 

A ia-· c I D I E I ---FH G H I 

i~ ~::~~-~f ~~i~~I~.t"'-iJ~~.,~:t-~=~F~l:~:~ ~*E~~~~~~f-;:=:~I:~- =-~Jf ~::::=~=:~~t~--=~:t--_-:: 
:~ ----- - -·4g-~6!f~~~ ig~~:::;~: : ~~·~;~~:~:ns)ti!J~--- · · ·-- ----·---·----+---·-·· ----11_· ·-------gL----H--·---- - ·--~,_-~; -··--··--- - ~ '·---- , 
15 ·--- ··--·-~610:-cttR : Donations - Chri~t;;,~-;--- ----- ··-- -----·-----!---·-----·or------ o I o o ----- ---cd 
:~9 =-~:~~::_-4::;6~~tf5:~~---~--~~=--=:-~~~~:==~:=------r-=-=-::--=-==-~~==- ~ . -~- 25~ -===~-=-~-R ~ 

;~~==~T~~;~:~~f-~~~~ti~1----! t~:~:~_;=W~~~-:i 1~:~f-= 
1 _________ 486!_0.:."!:_QI~.j...fQ£>nations-TOTS --·----- · ---··-------· 0! 0 0 i 0 0 --- ---~------
167 ; ' . I I ' 

16 ---=~~=~===~--Jt--==~===~=-~~-~~~-=-------·-r---~~=-~·~L ·----·~r------ ·- --- ··~=·~1=-~=-
169 -·--·----··- -~ens Groups_ __________ _ ·--_________ .QJ_ 0 O ···-- ··- 250i 2501 ·-r' ·---
17 I ; ! . • 

111 ·----- 49100 ~~-·-----· -------· --oT o o ----o t=__-- o j -----i===-
112 -··-- 49800 iTransfcr In --·------- O• 0 0 0 0 1 ·--·t·- --
:~4 - ·--·-----tt-------··----··- I' ~ : i--
17 --·----· --- -·-·-·------·- 35,111,068~.:_ _ o 35,111,068 361,i50 1 36,018,318 1 .:....r--=-= 
-'-"'1---------H---..,..--..,--------·-------------i---- ----i· I I ---~---

1 Oj 0 O 

I 

··- ---··- I ~:.:;,~ 0 I 35,717,068 / 

---'--~I Ir------- ±= ! I I 
183 

I 
0 t 

I 
j 

361,250 ! 
==i 

I 
I ---t 

Page5 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 • 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 15-16 08012015 #3_BOE 13Aug_BG 17 Aug_ C008Sep2015.xls 

A T!J c I D I E I r G I H I I 

!~~I~i·~:g~~.~~J;_{-~'.0~;-~----~-~·~-~--~-( .~~tf I~-~---~-~--f~}-:-_:;;,~~~~~~~,~.:~t~~:~~~;=: 
192 ------··-- ·- - - 117 tCarcerLaddcrPro ram_·--- --·-· - ---·-·-------- -i--·-·-- ·~·~-- 0 75700 0 _____ 75,700_, _ _ ___ -j----
19 --·--··----..J.27 CarcerLaddcrExtcndedQmtra~~-----·--·-··-----··-------i- 40,000 1 ... 0 I 40,000 0 _ ___ _ _ 40,000L ~-----
194 ·--- ---------~ Homebound Teachers -·--__ --------· ------___ ·--+---.. ---~·OOOl.__ - -· 0 15,000 0 __ ___ _______ 15,QQQJ_ _____ J.._ ---·-
19 163 Educational Assistants -·---- ------·---- --------·- -'·- - --.!_,Q37,633 I_______ 0 I 1,037,633 l l •l ,(11)4) _ _____ l_,0_!!,629 -1--- -- f-· ·-- __ 

189 tOtherSalaries&Wages ----- ---------------- ----·f...- -·--- --..QL .. __ 0

1

. 0 0 - - ---- 0 I ___ ..;, .. .. __ 
189·0L~~~ !~~~!:1~~:t~u~~a:~he~-~~==:=~~-=--=:=:=_J_-==---45,~~~=-=· ~ 45,60~ ~ ~:=:=- 45,6~ I -·=±:~=-~-= 
195-0LDSF CcrtifiedSubstitute Teachers ---· 1 _Qj _______ 0 0 0 ____ 0 ... i-- --- --· 

198 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers . _______ __j__ _______ l28,914 :.__ 0 I 128,914 0 128,9141 .i._ .. _____ _ 
198-0LDSF Non-Certified Substitute Teachers i ----oJ 0 0 0 0 i 

201 iocialSecurity ==-=~.::=-=~-=----=--===-==~--954,204/·==- 0 954,204 l'.!'1,647) 924,557 / :=:r==·=·~=-
201-0LDSF _,Social Securi - - · · l _2.L_ 0 0 0 ____ 0 --1----

204 StateRetiremcnt ·-------·-- ·------- .~4,3351 · 0 1,384,335 {4.3 .] QI)) 1,340,945 +---
204-0LDSF State Retirement ------·-· i-- ~-- 0 0 0 0 -·-1--- __ 

205-RET-VIS Em lo cc and De endent Insurance 2,231 : 0 2,231 0 2,231 I 
206 Life lnsuranc_e______ _ --· ---- 56,942j _ 0 56,942 0 56,942 -i--=---=-= 

----~<!.6..:...~·LIF Life Insurance 14,000I ·--- 0 14,000 0 14,000 . !-·-·-
='!----- · _ 207 Medical Insurance ______ _2,345,959j_ 0 2,345,959 0 2,345,9591 \--- --· 

.. ~Q~~T~t-iED Medical Insurance __ __ _______ _ __ ___ L___ 57,600i _ _ _ 0 57,600 0 57,600 1 ·,-----

- --- 208 • Dental Insurance ---- --- l . _130,94~i------ 0 . 130,942 0 130,942 _ _j_ __ _ 
208-COBRA-DEN •Dental Insurance I OJ 0 0 0 0 I 

_ __198-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 26,80.Ql 0 26,800 0 . 26,800 I --
~-t--- 210 Unemployment Compensation 35,000/ 0 35,000 0 35,000 .t, 

21 2. EmployerMcdicare -----223,161! - 0 22~, 161 (6.934) 216,227 1 --~ 
216 212-0LDSF ·Emolover Medicare 0 0 0 0 0 I 

Page6 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

A C D E F 

Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_C008Sep2015.xls 

G I H T I 

"' ---:-_ :: ~itt~::~~---:~: _: _ ::: t--~~~:~t:~~-~=if- =:~~ ,,,J :=~= ==-i:f ~~~=-~. 

~ 
~ 

429-EES L~l!Uctional Supplies_:_~".1£11_ _i::1.~m.•11!a!Y~'-J:t~ .. ".I _ ··-·- · __ _____ i·- ____ . Jl_,!Z~l...:_ ___ ..Q..L 33, I 79_ I 0,000 ____ ·--·--~_,_l}.9 _i school needs. 
429-FLM rf.1nstructional Supplies - Fort _ _!:o_u_~~~". .Mi.<!.<!.~ S.E!i!J~I _______ . ·--~- _ __ _ . . .. ~ • .!I!~ . _____ _p+----~ 0 _ ------~2~J . 

· · --------- --~_9-GBSj IInstructiona!Supplies-9!,e~!l~.~-~ch~~! - ... -- ... _ _____ L__ ___ ~J~.--- 0 28,360 0 ___ 28,360 ~ 
429-HPSI , Instructional Supplies - H_~nd P~rk El~~ll.!".ryJ'E~~! .. __ .. . i--. ___ __1_6.6651 _____ 0 J__~ 3,000 -----~E~ 
429-LES i Instructional Supplies - Loudon _Bem!:_ll_~~ch~~-1 _ ___ ·---~-----IJ,Q~ 0 i 17,086 10,000 . 27,086 ·f-----· ·'--- -- - --
429-LHS ,Instructional Supplies- LouE_c>ll_f!!s.J:t .~!;~~1 .. _______________ ! ------~,~~--·--· 0 43,945 0 - ·- ·----~45 , _____ .L ___ _ 

429-NMS I Instructional Supplies - North_~i.ddle_S_~~-~".J _ _ __ - -··----··- ·-· i_ __ ·-- _ 32~---... 0 I 36,069 0 _____ 36,069"1_, _____ _ t__ ___ _ 
429-PES j lnstructiona1Sup~.:_Phil_!!i<:.!E!:ti!'.Qemen~Scho£1 __ ___ L _____ 28,074 ;_____ 0 28,074 0 ___ 28,~ _ _;_ _ ___ _ 
429-SES 1 Jnstructtonal Supphe_s_:_Stee~e_J::lem~'!.~".!!o~ .. __ .. _ ... _ ... _l _ ___ _ 12,91 IJ 0 j 12,91 I 0 I 2,91 I _;_ _______ _ _ 

449 !Textbooks ! 25,000! 0 25,000 0 25,000 ; 
499 I Other Supplies and Materials -·---·---- . ·-:: .:: :-=---=~::_:::=-_ i ·.:::...-=-=-=--.Q~_._.:...__ ___ 0 0 O _ · -- O ~---=:~.-=:~= 

499-0LDSF !Other Supplies and Materials ___ ____ ___ ____________ _j_ _____ _ __!lj_ 0 I 0 0 _____ __.QJ _____ _j_ ____ _ 

512~ithholdingTax ··--·--·-··---·- ---- ···j _________ g.t. 0 0 0 0 I _j ____ ___ 
524 I In-Service Staff Development ·----- --·---.. ·-·-.. - ---- --~l -·----~ 2,000L_. 0 ' 2,000 ·- __ g...j 2,000 ____ ;_ _ __ _ 

599 .+Other Charges --·- -- ·--- ---·- --- ----- i _______ ~- 0 0 0 I 0 -- -t- --·--
;!~ !~:~tE'.;u~~~n':"es ----:--=---=---:: ~ : ~~~_:::: :=~=--=:-..+=-- 213,~~L~- ~ 213,24~ ·- _(~5.00~.L 188 24~ t==t..:::=-=~ 

790-DIST ' OtherE u1 ment ----·-·--------~------4--- O O -----Q+- O I _j ____ _ 
790-0LDSF OtherE ui ment --- ·----- - - - -- --- - ·-- 0 _ 0 0 0 · 0 L--

790-EES Other ui ment - Eaton !?lementa!}'_~".!!ool ----·- .. - ·- =t= 1idt- . 0 I 17,000 . . t I0,(01Jl•J[ 7,000 I ·---
790-FLM Other ui ment-FortLoudoun_MiddleSchool ·+---~T 0 11,500 ' .o 11,500 _ _ _ _ 
790-GBS Other Equipment - Greenback School ----- -- 20,000 f _ 0 20,000 0 ; 20,000 _...[ _ ________ _ 
790-HPS_ O~~uipment-HighlandParkElementarySchool ' 10,0001 0 10,000 t.l .~ 7.000 -i--- -
790-LES OtherE ui ment - LoudonElemen!!!!Y.School 15,000' _ _ _ 0 15,000 (lll.<J\1011 5,000 t' __ _ 

790-LCEF Other ui ment - LCEF ___ - · 0 0 0 0 I 0 __ _ 
790-LHS Other ui ment - Loudon Hi h School - ---·---- - · I 7,000 0 17,000 . 0 i 17,000 I 

790-NMS !OtherEguipment - NorthMiddleSchool ---·--- ---- ----· 24,000 0 24,000 _ · - ·· 1,80_0 .1 25,800 i 
790-PES 1 Other ui ment - Philadel hia E1'mentary Sch~.'!! ,-- 15,000 0 I 5,000 0 I 5,000 I __ 
790-SES Other ui ment - Steekee Elemen _School 5,329 0 5,329 0 5,329 r 

------ --- I - -
21,313,307 0 21,313,307 (556,.3~9)1 20,756,958 -t 

252 I I 

Page 7 



A 

__ · ·--- -li~ecial Educatiun Pf!M['!"'.._ 
116 i i Teachers 

c 

· -1171 l career Ladd~.:P;.;~;;; · · ·· ·· · · · ·-

121 Career Ladder Extended Contracts 
. 128 H_omebound Teachers 
163 . Educational Assistants 

163-0LDSF Educational Assistants 
171 Spee~h Pathologist 
189 Other Salaries & Wages 
195 Certified Substitute Teachers 
198 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
201 Social Security 

201-0LDSF Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

205-RET-V!S Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
208 . Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance. 
212 Employer Medicare 

2 12-0LDSF Employer Medicare 
310 Contracts with Other Public Agencies 
399 Other Contracted Services 

399-0LDSF Other Contracted Services 
42_9 Instructional Supplies 

429-0LDSF Instructional Supplies . 
725 Special Educat_ion Equipment 

725-FY14 Special Education Equipment 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 08012015 #3_80E13Aug_BG17Aug_C008Sep2015.xls 

D E F 

.... :::: :_L~~- =~).4~~!~r: ~=·:~:: ~-~~Q.t:::-=--=~ 1:420.28o:L : 
' 6,000 ; 0 ! 6,000 ' 

0 0 0 
23,000 

316,900 
0 

159,796 
20,000 

5,000 
26,000 

122,573 
0 

178,610 
445 

8,418 
1,120 

335,000 
3,600 

17,000 
2,535 

28,666 
0 
0 

130,000 
0 

44,752 
0 

30,000 
0 

Page 8 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

! 

I 

23 ,000 
316,900 

0 
159,796 
20,000 
5,000 

26,000 
122,573 

0 
178,610 

445 
8,418 
1,120 

335,000 
3,600 

17,000 
2,535 

28,666 
0 
0 

130,000_ 
0 

44,752 
0 

30,000 
0 

2,879,6951 

G H 
T 

.!.~fot~1t·:-~:- .. : ~· _1.;2~2sot~~~~~:~ ~~~: 
~ :~-=: :. · :=::. :...--:-::~=~t-~ ~-·==-~' - ·: _. --~-

::i: ~~::-~-;~~J=~~~1~~:t~ 
O -·----~OOO_f-------·- i---

(~.llJ'.!) _ _ __ __@),47~~------ -f--·- · -

0 ------ii-f----+----·-· 
(.l.1 Ill) 175,500 ·---·----~--- ·- · - · · 

~ ~- ~~-- 8.:~~ 1=-~~t=. :~:: 
0 _____ __l_~----..l- ..... -·-
0 335,QQQ_.[ _____ ~-----

o l~·:t=--~------· 
0 • ----,-- ·-·--
0 2,535 • : "' 

(4'll l 28, IZti_____j __ _ 

0 jj _j_ ____ _ 

15,60~ ._- __ -----i45.6o~ _ _ _ -f=-~ 
. o _ o I _____ _;. ___ _ 
12,000 56,7"5ff +----· 

0 0 -i----i- -·----· 
12,000 42,000 L___J_ __ 

. 0 0 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_C008Sep2015.xls 

A C D E T F I G T H I I 

~~:~lL~-=~~JfiiiH~:~~m ;~i~~~;;-:~d· 1 ~~-~·:~~~~~~:i:'.L~: ~~f ~~~=1;-:-_ 
293 - ·----·- 198 

1
:Non-CertitiedSubstitutcTeachers _ __ _ __ __ ___ __ _________ __ L_ _____ IO,OOQ. 0 ---~- 0 _ ____ ___ J_O,OOOt-' _ _ _l ____ _ 

294 _______________ 20~ 1Socia1Security ·· -·-- ·--· ·--·· .. -·------{----4_4,347_ 0 __ 44,347 (~llJ __ _ _____ 43,536
1 

______ (__ __ 

295__ 204, State Retirement ·- - ·· ·-· - · · - ·-- -· ·· · - ·- -·- ··--<----§~ii~. 0 63,412 11 . IS7J __ ·-· - -· 62,225-i---- ·--f-- - ----
_______ _2.~:RET-VIS jEmployee and Dependent lnsuran~~ .. ..... - ·- .. . .. ·- ·----~------160 0 _ ---~ 0 -----~i-----·'-----

·------· ·----~61 .Life!nsurancc --- · · · · · -· -· -· · · - · ·· -·- · - ·-·· ·--L----···-~·550 0 ----- 2,550 0 ________ b_550_j__ ____ J_ ___ _ 
----~O~RET-LIFI ,.Life Insurance ·-- ·--··- - ·-.. ·- --·-·-- - ---! _____ 370 0 ___ 370 0 .--·----- ---22.q_ ---1-----

299 2071 Med1callnsurance 1 127,411 0 0 • 127,411 ; 
30 ··----- ·-· .. ·-·208TIDental Insurance -·-·- · · ··---·· - .. - -:-----5-.400. O --- O J-- - - --5-.4-0-0 -,-··- -·-
301 ----Ws-RET-DENTIDental Insurance ·----·· .. ----· ·- . .. ______ 750. 0 -- or-------~7-50-<.---- -1-----
------·--···-r;-------·-··--··· ·-·· ·- ·- .. ··· ---··-j---·-·- ----,.--- -·----- I ---- ·-

3o ----·-··- ·· ---~ Em lo erMedicare --··-·- ···- · ·-·---·· ·--4 _____ W,372 0 _ 10,372 ~\J_____ 10,182

1 

J__ _ _ 
30 ~~~! 1~:~:;nanceandRepairServices-Eq~i~~:-!~ :~-~~~=-=1-~--:~~ ~ ::: I -~-L ::: _=J-~: _-_--:_-_·· 

425! Gasoline ------ ··· ... -·- ··· 700 0 700 j 0 +-- --·--- ___lQQ_j_ ______ ___ _ 
lies I 75,386 0 75,386 0 75,386 I -=r-i====-=-==-------·--···- --- · t__-···----i---r-----

--~--------· ---- ·--· ·---+-----0 0 0 01-- 0 ---+--·--
- - --·- · ----~ o 50.000 o+ 50.000 =+=' _ 

O! 0 ! 0 0 i 0 _____ ,_,__~~-------·-· ---· ------ ! I I 

---++------c-c:---.,.---~;,;;==~~~~--- 1,I06;439f o ! 1,106,439 tl5,286l j 1,091,153-1 I 

----·-·- ~ ·-·-·_ ~--~= --·---i--25,299,4.id - =--o+-- 25,299,441 1571,(.JSil----24,lli-;-sMf----··
1- -- -· 

"-+-------------- : I I I ! _)_ 

:~:=~=========---~:=...-:::.-=::=_:-::::::_ ~-== . 
....!'===--='--------·-·- -- - · 

198.300 I I 
--

202,143 (>.843) 
108,598 7,239 ---- 115,837 I -·-

12,533 C38J ---+-vQ5 

3211 201-CSHI !Social Security 
322 204 I State Retirement 

7,229 (501 7,179 LCBOE: 
19,992 DSOl 19,612 Adjusted CSH based 

~ 204-CSH State Retirement 
f324I 205-RET-VIS Emolovee and Deoendent Insurance 

9,311 (2:61 9,085 on state budget 

96 0 96 
~ 206, ,Life Insurance 
f326I 206-CSH Life Insurance 

1,474 0 1,474 
370 (16) 354 

3271 206-RET-LIFI I Life Insurance 200 0 200 
3281 207 I I Medical Insurance 40,000 0 40,000 
3291 207-CSHI !Medical Insurance 10,000 1,625 11,625 
33ol 208 I I Dental Insurance 2,000 0 2,000 
3311 208-CSH I I Dental Insurance 380 (3) 377 

~
- 208-RET-DEN 

212 -,,,.. 
212-CSH 

400 0 400 
2,931 (55) 2,876 I 
1,691 (Ill 1,680 

3351 3551 !Travel 500 0 500 
3361 355-CSHI !Travel 9,000 . ·- (:,500) 6,500 

11m_ 399 Other Contracted Services 
~ 399-CSH Other Contracted Services 

2,000 .. 0 2,000 
1,200 :. _(830) 370 

3391 413 I I Dru~s and Medical Suoolies 6,000 . 0 6,000 
34ol 435 I I Office Suoolies 1,000 . o · 1,000 
3411 499-CSHI !Other Suoolies & Materials 
3421 524 I I In-Service/Staff Develooment 
3431 524-CSH I I In-Service/Staff Develooment 

9,721 . (5,659) 4.~~ I 500 . 0 
2,500 (1 ,081) . 1,419 



A I~ c 

~
----- ·- - - __ ?_35.:~S._!ij_~.c-~l!_~q~ip_!!l~_l_!I __ _____ _____ _ 

; I 
----··---·--··---·· ·· ·M·T ~T-;;t~IHeaith. Se,;ke7·-··- - --·. 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D I E I F 

Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_C008Sep2015.xls 

I G I H I I I 

··· ---- -·-. :_ _ __ ·· - -- ··--- ~~- ...... __ .. ~ -- ·-------o_l_ _ _ ___ 1. :s.~2J . -·-··- ··-·· -~~2- l~~~:±: __ _ 
451,769 : 0 ; 451,769 I <4.516 L 447,253 i I 

Page 10 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_C008Sep2015.xls 

A c I D I E I ___ F ___ l __ G - H --.-----i--r 

: .... -······ ·-- -------··· -· -···- - - -···--· - -·· .... --·-· - ·· ··- .... :. ·- ... ·····- ·- ···-· - .~ .. - .. . .. . . . ... ;. --·--·----- ----L-----·····---· ··-··· .. : __ ._____ ··- ···-· -
~ Other Student Support i j ~ i i 

:~~:=~~~~J~~g~I-~~-~--~ --l_f ~;~1:~\J(~f f ?1t==~~~f :~~ :~:-~rnh =~";---
354 204 1 !State Retirement : 76,692! 0 ; 76,692 (S.1~) ; 75 860 ! , 

.i 

355 _____ 2o5.:RE-T--f~m-pl_o_y;e and Dependent Insurance . ---=~::·=:,·~=-=~t=-.=-::::::-_-_-_-96t~:~:::.::::_-_-_-_-Q_C 96 -· -or-- ~~=~--'-96 ,_i ____ -_-_-_-_r-f 
356 -----~Life_lnsurance ------·-------.l-------.--~l---· -- · ·- -- ·· -O- L 3,351 ____ _ <>_J ___ _ · - ·- - - -~~I-- -y--
357 206-~:!"-Lli::j_ ~Lifelnsurance · - ·-·--------+--··--- ·~---·· . ........ .. ..Q. ~- 475 _Oj_·-- -···----~-1· ? 

----~ jMedicallnsurance ----- ·- ------·-· --' _ ____ !33,360l____ ___ 0 ; . 133,360 Oj ______ . 133,360_,_ ___ :]--+ 
""-"+-----=2"'-07'---'-'RET-!!!_~QW!ic:.dical lnsurance ------ ---- ·· - --···· f-=-----1,800 1-- -··-·--· · --~.J____ 1,800 __ ..Ql--·-·· -_.!,_800 I __ _J_ __ _ 

-+---- 208-REF-D2~~H~:~~: :~:~;:~: ·----·- ·------ -· ·1------- -~6~: -- ····-·--h 6'!~~ -H-------- 6'!:0- I 
--;;.r]--· -··--·---·---··- ·---- ------ -·-·-·-·-----· - ·· . --- -l 

-•-----------~J2!-i EmploE]"1edicare ·-------· --··j_---~------ · - 0 ! 12,J 15 (138 11 . ··- -I J,9:c7:...:7-1-' ---~ 
363 307-SAFEJ •Communications ! 01 0 : 0 0 I --· 0 . ----
364 --·-··-:iOfilcontractswithGovemmentAgencies - - ·-----;-------·- -01--··---· "(j i 0 iit-- - ·-· 0 I -l 

365-------~=- 32~+-h~J;.tion and Testing - ---=-==--:.-: ~.- - -T=::_-_"}o-:Oii!ir=--===~~ -: :·~--- 20,000 I -:rt-=----- ----~~@·----4-
:~ -------~---~~~d~~:;1Contracted Services -----=~-~ ___ _2,QOl .·===--=~--:-: ~-L-=- 5'0~ ----~-[---~ ===----_-_-_· _5_'000

_0-+-l -----<1-----1 

368 -~?~JOther Supplies and Materials ·-----·t-----·..Qi.----- -----·-~ ; 0 __ *O I _________ o 
369 599 IOtherCharges ·---~ oi------- O_ j_ 0 ___Q__ ---· 0 -
370 790-0LDSF 'Other E ui ment ; 0: 0 i 0 0 0 j I I 
371 ----22Q.-S~!':!';._lQ!~~t -----==· --0:-·- ---·-or- o o I --- o ; 
372 • I I I _j_ 
373 ---====-··--=:=Jh,-l:fo1;1 Other Student Support __ - - -·- .. ··-·- .. ... _1=_·:::-= . .!,_116_,~-~L --~ --~:=~--::-Y.t:-___ _!,!i6,799 ___ 1!1.!..!~L~=-== 1,135,68~_; ________ _ 
374 i I I I 

Page 11 



A 18 c I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D I E 
375 721 10 l !Regular Instruction Program 
~ I 05 Supervisor/Director 224,091 0 
~ 117 Career Ladder Program 7,000 0 
~ 127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts 1,000 0 
~ 129 Librarians 481,754 0 
~ I 61 Secretary (s) 270,543 0 
~ I 89 Other Salaries & Wages 0 0 
~ 189-0LDSF Other Salaries & Wages 0 0 
~ 20 I Social Security 6 I ,032 0 
~ 201-0LDSF Social Security 0 0 
~ 204 State Retirement 91,288 0 
~ 204-0LDSF State Reurement 0 0 
~ 205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance . 300 0 
~ 206 Life Insurance 4,248 0 
389 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 1,660 0 
§ 207 Medic~! Insurance 193,150 0 
391 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 3,600 0 
~ 208 Dental Insurance 8,500 0 
393 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 2,800 0 
~ 212 Employer Medicare : 14,274 0 
~ 212-0LDSF Employer Medicare 0 0 
~ 355 Travel . . . 14,500 0 
~ ill~~~ 0 0 

I F 

224,091 
7,000 
1,000 

481,754 
270,543 

0 
0 

61,032 
0 

91,288 
0 

300 
4,248 
1,660 

193,150 
3,600 
8,500 
2,800 

14,274 
0 

14,500 
0 
) 

Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_C008Sep2015.xls 

l G I H I I 
i .... . . ..... . 

1,909 ---
0 . • . .. . ·· ··- •. _ },QO__Q~ LCBOE: 
0 1,000 · Adjusted based on 

18, 7541 -·- - · ····· · · - : : -·47)~000 · current personnel. 

(5,01 I) =~ .-: __ . :.~~~S~~2-J------i--- . 
0 0 ; 

(73~, =~~:~_::~-=~9ft ~t== 
(I .28~) =-==~-=--=~--:.?:o.-,+-----t=d 

-------·----1 

~ ~=:~~===--4.~~ i __ ± __ .I 
0 1,660 . 

0 ~-=~:-=-=!93,150 = 
o _ _____ .. ~.Q.. ...J 

0 --·------~Q_ _j_ ___ _ 
0 2,800 i J==:j 

(17:!) _______ ~ 

0 0 I 

~ --~=~~~I- I I 
398 432 Library Books/Media 0 0 I 
~ 432-EES Library Books/Media-Eaton.Elementary School 8,768 0 _8,768 ··- -· .. _ . _O ----·- · 8,768 
~ . . 432-.FLM _Library Books/Media - Fort LoudoUJ1 Middle School 4,697 0 4,697 .<!. '---- 4,697 
~ 432-GBS Library Books/Media - Greenback School 8,448 0 8,448 . 0 _· ____ 8,448 
~ 432-HPS Library Books/Media - Higltlan_d ?ark Elementary School 4,659 0 4,65_9 . 0 4,659 
403 432-LES Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 5,606 0 5,606 0 5,606 
~ . . 432-LHS Library Books/M~dia - Loudon High School 9,536 . 0 9,536 0 9,536 
405 432-NMS Library Books/Media - North Middle School 10,496 0 10,496 (I ,SOtl) 8,696 
~ _. 432-PES Library Boo~edia_- Philad~lphia El~~e~tary School 7:526 ·. - O 7,5:z6 :_: ·:·. :. ··- · - ··:·a:--- 7,526 
~ _ _ 432-SES Library Books/Media-Steekee Elementary School 3,500: 0 . 3,500 · . . . . _ ... o. · 3,500 
~ . 435 Office Supplies _ . 0 0 . 0 . . . . . 0 . 0 
~ 499 . Other Supplies and l\faterials . 0 0 .. . . 0 0 ________ O 
~ 524 . In-Service/Staff Development . 2.000 . 0 2,000 0 : 2,000 
~ 524-0LDSF In-Service/Staff Development 0 0 . 0 0 0 
!!! 524:EES In-Service/Staff Devel.opmen.t -.Eaton Elementary School 5,500 . . 9 · 5 •. 500 . _ ·- . . --· __ ,, _ ... . .0 . 5,500 
~ 524-FLM In-Service/Staff Developlflen.t - Fort Loudoun Middle School 5,300 0 5,300 . . .. 0 , 5,300 
~ 524-GBS In-Service/Staff Development~ .Gr~enback. School 6,300: 0 . . 6,300 ... .. . 0 6,300 
~ 524-HPS In-Service/Staff Development - Hi.ghland Park Elem. School 4,900 . .o . 4,900 0 · 4,900 
416 524-LESI In-Service/Staff Development- Loudon Elementary School 5,000: 0 5.000 0 5,000 
417 524-LHS In-Service/StaffDevelooment- Loudon Hi2h School 6.100 0 6 100 0 6,100 
~ 524-NMS In-Service/Staff Development-North Middle School 6,750 . - 0 ·: 6,750 0 6,750 
~ 524-PES ln-Service/StaffDevelooment- Philadelohia Elem. School 6,400 - :o · 6,400 ·- .. . . -· .. . __ . . 0 6,400 
42C 524-SES In-Service/Staff Development - Steekee Elementary School 4,600 0 4,600 : 0 · 4,600 
421 599 _ Other Char2es ~ . O o .... -· . o" o I 
422 790 Other Equipment 0! 0 0 0 I 0 

423 ~· 
424 Total Regular Instruction Program 1,495,826 0 1,495,826 '15,85111 1,479,975 ·--· --m , 

Page 12 



A c 

Loudon County Board or Education 
June 30, 2016 

D E 

Copy of fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_C008Sep2015.xls 

f G H 

----- ---- - ~~~ :~-~~--i = ~- ~ _::::.:::~-=-===~=~-~:=~--~: __ . :: : -_~: - -----= : --:_ ----_- - ::~ :_:_:::t---~= =~~ _:-= : ;_ _ -_:_= =-~==·:: ]::::=-=-=--=--: :.:-: -_ ----_-_: -_ :::: _:::~=-:[_:_: ::::::_-_:_ -1= ~=:· _~ 
:r ~;!~~~~~=~=:::=1r~f~:E~i~~~~:;: --~~~~=:~-- :_ ----- -- -- -- -
431 ____ __ ________ _ 1_2:'!,..~ !'~c:!i-~£>s!cal Personnel --------

432 _ - ---·-------- ·· _J ~-i-~ Career Ladder Extended Contracts 
---·--- --- -- -~z.1+~~e~ch Pa_th_o_lo~g~1_st _____ _ 

4341 ___________ _2.Q!.; ; Soc_~•a~l~S~ec~u~r~•ty~--------· 
. 20~.t Sta!e Retirement 

205-RET-VISI ! Em~ee and Dependent Insurance 
fe Insurance 

::: ___ :-~~~~ft~;~r~:r::~---------~=-=~~~~ ·::::=t==~::~?~:~~ ~ :-=~~~-~ 4~ :!: I --~-t==--==-==-~~~~=E 
441 __ _2.Q!!j :Dental Insurance - ------- _______ _J_ ____ __ 2.292.. 0 _ _ _ 2,200 I 0 1 --------- 2,200 

442 ----~R!'f:.DEN_µQ~I_nsurance ------+------------~ 0 --- ·- 388 0 L _______ _l~ 
443 _______ .l!IJ .jfi:n.£!.~Y.~_Medicare _________ .... -----1------ - _'.1,QQ 0 - - - - · 4,013 13_q_j_ ___ __ 4,143 --1 
444 355! ;Travel : 15,000 0 15,000 I 6,650 l._ ____ 2!,_650 
445 355-0LDSF Travel 0 0 0 0 0 
446 _________ ~~4_~j tn-Service/StaffDevelopment -- --- 1· oi 0 ! 0 I 0 r-- ·---o-i ' -
::~=:===--==-i~!"ISpecialEducationProgram ====-=-: _ 404,463c__ - o :~.-- -- 404,463 I ¢ 404,4631 t= 1 
449 I ! I : i I I I +-

Page 13 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 15-16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_C008Sep2015.xls 

A C D E F G H I 

~ ~=!!!_-:_-::· =--~:.-~:- _:_ 1:o_s fl;~~~~~~~~=~~=-=-:~~-==~~:·: __ :_:~ ...... -.:t ·· ~~· .:=~:!~l~t:_: ::~:. · -- g _;_:_- . _·_:·-~=73.582~-~=-=~u~I~iJl::::· · : - ~:.:· ___ 1~:~~f '.· :=:=~t:=·:::. 
452 162: :clerical Personnel ' 38,8031 0 ; 38,803 I 1::7711 38,426 ; ' 

-~~~=~~~~4i~1L~~=~~=~;-~: _:_-I_;:-~~~~f ~-:-__ F •·-~:'.~fj@}~~~~frE~0~\.~ilt=:~¥~~ 
~e----~f~lli:~:~: ·· -----·----··+ ------ ;~~ ~ ---··-·--·---;: i-----·--+---· -----;:-t--+---
~ ---·---~-Jrcdical Insurance ------=-=-~:~~.:._-=;:=·-=--.::=.I3:46~ O :--.·.-:==:_-13,4601- --==~}--==-~-:-1·3~---·-=_-T--=-
46C 20~-RET±i..!'P+l_McdicaI Insurance --------·- __ ·----+---·---IJ!gg,___ --·- 0 . __ . __ ___ J,800 _j_ _______ !t==_ _ ____ _!,800 _;__ _ ---l-----
~ ----------~!1J!>cntal Insurance ____ -------'--- -----2Q.gl----- ___ ~-, . ____ __lQQ_L_ _______ 0 _____ _IQ!>_; __ __J___ ___ _ 
462 208-REF-DEN; 1 Dental Insurance i 400. 0 ! 400 I O 400 i I 

~ ~-=--===--H1~yerMcdicare _:~--.:_~~=~~~::·:~~~~~=--=-~:~:fr~·:-=~~:-=-~----~ -=--·=-:~Jf=-_:-~T--= 
~ -----·-· ----5~~.L.!!n-Service/StaffDevelopment ___ -------- _ i 1,000 0 • I 000 I O I 1,000 1 

466 ,, , J . I _ _J_ a 
467------------==HTotal Vocotional Education Program ___ :=_-::.·==t:.:..~=l53,4881==-=-.:..-:-.J'=-=--=:___ 153,488 (l,S~2)J_u _-:=-~=~::-i5!,~- -= 
~ :J/O -~~--~j~f :::~:;:~:~~:cc Members Fees -- -·=·-::~~~~1~--~----~~~i~~-~-~-~~~~j=-==;t=-==J~~~o+=--=r--=--~ 
.£! __________ 19*.Social Sccuritv ------ · ---~ 0 ;________ 2,247 I -tJ ____ _2.247 
472 20~-H~tate Retirement --·-- -r- 2,500 0 _________ 2,5QQ_J_____ 0 2,500 

1 

j---l 
~ _______ 2061 j_Lifelnsurancc ----·-- ! 1,480 0 -·--··------ 1,4801 0 1,480. 
474 --wsrl Dental Insurance I 2,085 0 2,085 0 2,0851 
3 _ _2!_2f-1EmployerMcdicare ·--=-:--; - 525 , 0 ==-=--~!. 0 525 __ _ 
~-----·-----~?J~.!'ditScrviccs -·----------1 12,000 0 _______ 12,000_ 0 12,000 I 

1 ,£!. --- 32.Q.j i Dues and Memberships ----- i o· 0 - --- 0 -~ . 0 i I -
~ mi !'Legal Services _____ --T-_ 15,000: 0 ----- 15,000 o. 15,000 'I E~ 
479 3551 Travel -t-" 33,ooo · 0 33,000 · 0 · 33,000 
48C 506 'Liability Insurance ____ ===t= 28,468 0 =:::-::_-:-__.:._- 28,46~ 0 28,468 
481 508 . Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds I 200 0 200 0 . 200 . __ 
482 509 I Refunds --- 0 . 0 I 0 0 ·, 0 

~ __ 510 I Trustee's Commission 300,000 Q-i--~-:-· 300,000 1 0 300,000 
484 513 I Workman's Compensation Insurance 199,785 ____ __J1.+---- 199,785 0 199,785 
485 590 'Transferto Other Funds ·----- 0 --4- 0 0 0 
486 599 I Other Charges ----- 0 ____ Qj__ 0 0 0 
487 599-DED ~Other Charges oj 0 ! 0. 0 0 
~ 599-SETIL JOtherChargcs Oj 0 ! 0 0 0 , 

1489 11 I !-----·-+------+-----
~ 1•Total Board ofEducotion 633,530 0 j 633,530 0 633,530 
1491 I I 

--

Page 14 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_C008Sep2015.xls 

A lit C I D I E - I F G H I 

~~;>-~~~~~I=~=;_;~::~;~~~t:~~1rl_~/-i~~-'iY_t~~ji~fl~~tt;~ 
~: =---=:¥mgi l§ffe:?.~;o ==--=~~~=~~ -=:==t:~-~'!:~r~:~_ ::=_:~ =-=~ ! ~:~= =:::ii-::-- t~:::_ 

~~~~~~'°(:§~~~ :~~~~-~~!~- -~Jt=t 'i ~~~~~~t~~~ 
50 -------~;Dues&Memberships __ ... _. ______ ___J_ ___ , _ __!_~QQJ_ __ ____ _ _ _ _Q.J.._ ____ _!_4,000_ O -- · --- ---~--~---

--=~~=~-~!~qr~~~~-------__ ----r =-3~:~~= ::=------:i-~:~== :~::: : ====-~- ----~=:= 
3551 ITravel _ __ _ ______ 5,~~-- ·----Q..L ___ ~ 0 __ 5,800 L_ ___ . 
399 1 OtherContractedServ1ces ------- ____ 45,000,__ ________ J)_! 45,000 O ,-··-· 45,000 -l------.i 

~1--------· 435 Office Suoolies ____ 8,000i ______ <!_+- 8,000 I 0 ~- 8,000 I I 
437 Periodicals ·----- ______ _Q!_ _____ __ ... _o 1 0 _Q_;_ _ O -t----. 
599; Other Char~es I ,OOOi 0 I- 1,000 I 0 ! 1,000 

599-LHS OtherChar2es-LoudonHi2hSchool -- ~~-===.--0·; O __ . _ _c:__ O I 
_____ 599-PES _j.QtherCharges- Philadelphia ScI:tool _ ._ .. . .. - · ------·---- -·--- ·----- ··-°- ---·· ....... .. ·- .0..-~ ------ ... _ .. __ _p_,______ .... _O.._ i ·-- _ 

701 1Administration Eauipment ···--- 0 0 : 0 0 

_ Total Office of the Suoerintendent __ --326,3881-=-~~~-: ~oi-· 326,388 ---·~L 327,1541 I! 

522 I I I ; I I 

Page 15 



Loudon County Board or Education 
June 30, 2016 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 15-16 08012015 #3_BOE 13Aug_BG 17 Aug_ COOBSep2015.xls 

A TEJ c T D I E T F I G T H I I 

535 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance I 2,845 / 0 ' 2,845 0 2,845 : : 
Si 212 , Employer~edicare _::_-=-:_-__ J==:_---::-W.308r-~==-=-~-:::_:·:::__ : : ::==-}~~08 220 =-==-· =}"Q;g8}" _==r=--= 
~ 307 'Communication l . 47.~-- -- --q_+-_ .. _____ __i?_,_4_~- 0 ~----·--42,_4__2_Q_[_ ___ 4 ___ _ 
~~- ~;~ ~~::~---- t----imt-----=Jt---~=~-~~:_:-3:~ I ____ -%-1--=:=_~}f&{t:::__ ____ L ___ I 
~ 399-FLM OtherContractedServices-FonLoudounMiddleSchool ---i---·---J!.L__ . ____ o;_______ 0 i 0 i .. -- ·--- ·---o+----: __ _ 
541 399-GBS Other Contracted Services - ClTeenback School "t-· 0 ! 0 • 0 1 0 0 1 _If--__ _, 
~ 33::.~~~ ~~:; ~:~:~::: ~:~:~::: ~~o~~~!~ ~:~~~II ___ -.=-r----- r---:~{F~: ~----=~=:=-~:- ~ ~ I ---==-~~==-=-:-r-F:~-- I I 
~ =-· ;;1~~=~ !~~;~~~ntracted Services - Philadelphia School ---.+-~-=-~c_=rr ___ ~==--~-~~ ~ ' ~ ----~~-=-==r-
~ 451-LHS Uniforms E' O'. 0 l 0 0 ~ 1 

_ 
547 499-NMS Other Materials O! _ _Qj_______ 0 0 ______ _ O ! _ 
548 599-FLM Other Charges-Fon Loudoun Middle School _ ___ OL _______ q _________ .. 0 0 .. ----4t=---
~- S::;_~~ ~~:;~~~~:~a~~.~::~~ -·-- --- ----*------ -~i· ---· .... ·-- ~ -~----·---.. -.... --fr-------±== 
551 599-LHS Other Char.es - Loudon Hillh School OI o i -· o O ·- o I m 599-NMS Other Char~es - Nonh Middle School OI 0 i 0 0 ____ o-+I __ _ 
~ 599-PES -,Other Charges - Philadelphia School O/ 0 I ----- ---· 0 0 0 

., -'--------' _ _ __ I I 
__ 0_[ ____ ~4,897 11,659 I 1,002,5~~ 
_J_ __ -~ 

54.27H 
3,365 
5,368 

-of 55,336 
---"-'----· 

0 i 3,431 .rr=..=- 5,473 ! 
---~-

86 
6,590 

·---347 

o; 184 

~-- :~:___ 6,5:~ 
o: 347 
OT 772 757 

o , 72,219 (l.2SIJ 70,968 

Page 16 



Loudon County Board or Education 
June 30, 2016 

Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_C008Sep2015.xts 

A IE! -- c I 0 I E I F G H I I 

559 J2_§}. l}_ __ _________ __ __ j_jo(<u;,1ion-u[Plan1 · · -----··- ··------- ·-·-----·: ... .... . ____ .L. ····-·· - · ···---- --·-------! ------------ ____ _ _ .. 
57 166) :custodial Personnel . 32,435 • 0 ; 32,435 ' Cb2~) 1 3 1,811 . 

lli ~::~~fil~ff~f t~~:=--~JI~~t~;~::11~:~~~i1~:~~:~~:t-------:~:~~~--/- - :~1lL-~-~t-: 
!;~ ----- ~~~1 ; ~::::t~:;~:;;-e ________________ ---i- ------- 6·;~f--------i;+----·----6·;~- ~ - -------- - ~·~~~ f-·--·--+---
:;9 =-~~~;:~~yl;s~r:~:are ___ ---~±_~~~~=-- ~~~!_=-~- __ 1.t.=~=~--- _--~~~ _ . \~) ---==:~~~-:. -~:=J~.E~:-~~~:~~=~--- . 
580 328 !Janitorial Services ! o: 0 ; 0 0 0 ? • 

_______ 3_9~1:~, ; ~~:~ g~~~~~::~ ;:~;~::.Eaton Ele~~~=l=~~-?~2-~~~E--~~~-~I::~~:~--~~-~~1 ~ ~~--~~~~;~~~9~~F-·~===t- -
399-FLMI iOther Contracted Service~- Fort Loudoun Middle School ---i--- · ·--·-_1~------__Q_j....-------~~ 0 --------- -~o_; _____ __ .j. __ _ 
399-GB~'.l:-~ Contracted Services - Greenback School _J __ ___ -~-~Q! _ _______ Q_i._ __ ___ 4,25.Q_ 0 ------· ·- ___ 4_,~5_o_L__ ----;1 ___ _. 

--~3~9_9_-H~P-'~..f_o_'!~ted Servi_!'es- Highland Park Elementary Sch~_!_]_ _____ ..... O' ___ QJ_ _____ . _____ O_ 0 - ------- .... ·- .Q i---···--1--
·--- 399-_!,_~ 1 Other Contracted Services - Loudon Elementary School ~----.. _ ____ _ __Qi_ ______ ~--- -··· ____ _Q_ 0 ----- ·- _ .. __ . . . Q.L-. --·---t=-

399-LHS i jOther Contracted Services - Loudon High School ·t-·----· 4,000j ·-- 0 i __________ 4,000 0 ----·-·--·---~'C>g.Q l··----·--- __ 
399-NMSj Other Contracted Services - North Middle School _ _ _ 2501 __ OI _____ ---~ 0 ---·-····· ··- 25.Q..!___ __ 1 

______ 39_9_-_PES It Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Elementary School r --- 250 0 -i---------~- .o ·----·------~_; .. -- ... __ r== 
399-SES ;OtherContractedServices - SteekeeElementarySchool l _______ _ _ o_, 0 l ________ _Q_ 0 · ___ __________ O_~----

1

1 1 
410 .Custodial Su lies __ J __________ O 0 ________ _Q_ . . 0 ____________ O_j ___ ___ ______ _ 

415 Electrici ---J---· 1,100,000 0 ·- ----- 1,100,000 0 _______ _l,1_00,00!J..~ ··- - · 
593 425 Gasoline f 1,000 0 1,000 0 · 1,000 , 
594 434 Natural Gas ·---,-·--··· 145,ooo · ·o .--· 145,ooo . · ·· ··· o ·.------i45:0iioT 
595 454 IWaterandSewer --·····-- 130,000 0 -·-- 130,000 . . o·-. ----- 130'-'.oo-'·-.c.o_,!_-_-__ ___,,1-----11 
596 502 Building and Contents Insurance I -----Ji8.3~ 0 :---3i8,34IJ 0 1--·3-l-S...J.~l-
597 599 Other Char~ 01 0 i I] Dr- 0 1 

59 l__ I I -- I d--------J I I 599 Total 0 eration of Plant I 2,950,1141 0 _ 2,950,114 (73 l)~ _ ___Q4_2~-J--
60 I I I ! 

Page 17 



A TEf c l 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D l E l 

Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_C008Sep2015.xls 

F I G I H I l 

:~; ~~~~~~~~~~~i~!J%~S:i~:~:i~!tft::~~=~·-~--~=~~: __ _ .·. -~ --:_ -~s~qa~i ~ ~:.~~-~::: -~~:~£· · ~ ~~==~-:~: ~~~0:.0.~~ :· __ : . ·~-]~~~~~--
604 --· --·----. 2~:!-~'ftJMail]_~-~c~ .!~~e~~ Services-Building ·- H • _; _ _ • • _ _ ·· - --··-- --_Q 0 ---- __ -·- _ 0 0 0 ; ! 
60 ___ ____ JOl-ARRA-S~!':t !Administra!~o.!!!g~_ip~----------· ____ .. . j . . ..... -···- __ __ _ilJ_ ________ _Q_~- - -- ______ .. g.+_ __________ __p_(_-=::-~.~.-.:_ ~: · -~ - ~ ;_: ·_ :~--~+===-
606 _______ 790-A~-SAf'..' jOth~§U.1£.~n! _______ _________ _______ _ ' O! 0 · 0, 0 : 0 __ - - -·-;----

607 ·- •• ----- ---- I - -----· • -·--- ·-· !. --- _ --- ---·~----· -----1· --- ·-·------~-----_L _ ___ _ - -- ·-- 1 _ __ --~---
608 To~al Maintenance of Plant ..... 1------· - · ·_}50,~----_J>_; __ . _ _ _1?0,00Q.f-- 0 ·~----l~~Q~ . .j - ... . - ··_i __ _ 

----- --:t=:=-:~~-=-=_ -::t:-: ~-~""'{ L _____ "]L-==~-~~t:~-:J: 
·--------------··; ________ .-3.J..Jfil-- 0 ' 3,140' (601! 3,080 : ' 

---------- -·-- --~+= . - -~:.~~ ~ '- = -~~~~L---- 19~i-=_--~~~~-~ilft~-- _[: -
-+--·- _l! ,J79 0 ---- JJ ,379 • 0 I . _____ _!! ,17_9_~-------L----

--i-- -·---- ~;~ ~ ------ ~;~I (1~) : -----·--·--m+------+---
,~~~~='-'==-"="-------·==~--=-~-~: - LS.OO~ ~=------!~~~I ![- --=-j~~t=. ·- I I 

--~-"-._..Contracts with Vehicle Owners ~ 1,743,320 0 1,743,320 . 0 · I 743 320 ; 
-- Frei ht Ex enses 1--::=-· 100, . 0 L_ _ _ _ 100 ! 0 ~~-=-:.._:-JoO:~:==· 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment 3 4,000 0 j __ 4,000 I 0 ___ ___ 4,000_L 
340 Medical and Dental Services __ __. 3,000 0 ' 3,000 0 3 ~~L:=CBO=:::E:=:=====,-1 

----'3"-4'-'8+4Posta1C~s ______ 1001 0 I__ 100 0 __ ·100 Increasi09contracte<1 
~~-------- 355 Travel 1 • I, 750 0 r I, 750 0 I, 750 seivices. Movi09 from 

399 I Other C~lrncted Servi~es --, -- 1,200 0 1,200 2,000 -----·--3:zo0· other charges. 

435 Office Su lies 2,000, 0 I 2,000 ' 0 1 ----- 2,000 

----- -'5'-'1-'l++V-'-e""'h"'i"'cl"'"e and Equipment Insurance = 0 0 / 0 0 -=:___o 1-_-_---~--' 
524 In-Service/Staff Develo ment 5,000 0 5,000 0 5,000 ; 
599 7,9851 0 7,985 !2.CJ\10) ---==-5.9~..l_--- ---

790 4,000 0 4,000 0 I - 4,000 ' ---+---J 
790-SAFE Other E 0 0 I 0 O O 1 

634 - I 
~ I IT01a1 Tr~nsportation I 1,858,9181 o I -l.858~~isr 11.143JI 1,851,115 

637 

Page 18 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

0 E 

Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 15--16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_C008Sep2015.xJs 

F G H 

... __ _ ·:·: ·~ :~: ~:~~ ~~~Jt:;;,;;~i~~--~~~;H=~~~~-==--:~--~~-~-:·:=~~:~ :~~-~~: :-~: ~ :: :-~~=_:.~t~~~-~-~--~~~~=1~:~:·:~-~-:_::::·: ~~-I~~:~:::== =-~::--t~=:~:~-~--: ·~.:~- .. :::: . :~·-- .··= · ~::~~- .. 

E ;::~~=~~~~j!~gf E~f- -- -~-=~~~~~~1=~~s~:~ l ~~=~=~- ,~~~r --- - ::~~~~-0~;~:r~~1~~ ~: 
645 ···-·- ·-- ·· ·-··--_!Q_I ISocialS~curi!x__ -----L-·-- ·--'~c624 0 _ _ _____ 1_6,624 . . (32:: ) ________ !2.._.!.; additionalsoftware 
646 204 .State Retirement J_ 25,783 0 25,783 1494) . ,289 : expenses. 

~:~-=:~~~-~§;~.- - ~=};~~fJ~ l~E~ ,,j,__ _-tt~~~~=~ 
···· ··- · -·-------- 336 IMaintenance &RepairService-Equip. _______ _, _ _ _ __ 244,0D_2_ 0 -·--- ~~Q91_ . 3~,000 27'.!,Qg_u __ _ ___ j_ __ _ _ 

65 ···-·-·---- - 336-IC _~~ce&RSJ."irService-Equip. -~--------_!!. 0 --·-·----~ . 0 ~----- -_p_L_ _ ______ ~·-· 

~~~~;~=3~~~§~~. --=i;~l ! ~~~!~! =-$-==~~~=~~ 
659 --···- ---- 709 Data Processin u~ _J _____ 50,000 . . 0 -----~,QQQ_ . . . . 0 50 , LCBOE: 
66 _ 709-IC Data Processing Equipment· Internet Connectivity j _______ O . . 0 ______ __ O • 0 _ _QJ Moving runds to line 

709-SAFE /DataProcessing Equipment-SafeSchools I 0 . 0 :...------~----- 0 ______ _Q~ #652ror_additional 
790 ,Other Equipment . ! 100,000 .o. 100,000, . (3 0,00tl) _ _ 70,0_~ softwarehcenses. 

790-0LDSF Other Equipment o. .o 0 0 ·--------°--J-- - - j--
790-SAFE Other Equipment o: 0 . 0 0 0 I 
790-TECHj IOtherEquipment 0 0 0 0 --------0-1---·=i=-

I I , L- -- i _ 
I ITotal Central & OtherTransoortation I 791,8051 0 791,~051 -6,1171 785,688 1 r 

·--- ' ! I -.-

. i ---- I -1 
ITotalSupportServices i 11,520,216~ 0 11,520,216 124.141) 11,496,~--.. ---t-

~ I j I j 

36,819,6571 0 36,819,657 (595,776) 36,223,88!f---- +-~otal Education 
573, 

Page 19 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D E 

Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 06012015 #3_80E13Aug_8G17Aug_C008Sep2015.xls 

F G H 

- -•i=~-~~lfii~[~~H=_-i}~:~?t=~~--~~ -- ---F-~:-~~it:-E ~:: ----
· ·~~::=~j{t~~~~f~,,~~~::~~!~~-~fl~-----·--· i----==~~:=:::J ~ =-:--=-=~=--~ '1~ri:6ci~ --=~ ~{::-1 

.... ·- --- .. 189-CCLC Other Salaries & Wages - CCLC Grant ----!--- _____ _Q 0 _______ _Q__ 0 '---·------ !?-!'----------... -~---' 

_ :: ::~=~=~~i~1ge: ~~~=-=--_ -=r-::=-~:d ! . =~=-~~.! L_: H _:~:;Jf ~ =t ::_ 
201-CCLC !Social Security-CCLC Grant . . j 0 0 0 6,076 6,076 : i 

:--:~:_-4-C-=~=cr"=----~~~:-_-_ _____ J_-- -_~_--_=S~i l ~-~=_-~_-;_-_--_-=_:~ :J=-~=-~~l~~-{l:~= 
w -- -+- --~:} : _:::: :,~: ;.;'1----~~·~~u=~=~:-_~:~:~=: 
---- ---=T=--:J l =---~J --.,i-----]j:~~-=v~=~ 

----- ----- --i1-Cci:Cl I ---- -------·-- . .. r--------T----

~-: __ =: ~~~~~~?~~t~ 1~:;i~:: ~:::~!~~~~~~~-- ---------·--·· ·--- -- -· --· ----- ~ ---. I ==-=-1: -6.48~ ;- ------- --·::JF~: ~- ... :~=~ =-
·-·---- 208 rDentalinsurance ·- - ·----s66'· 0 -----866 ..... 0 :----s661------ -,--
-- - 208-R!'T-DEN 1Dentallnsurance 1,011 . ..0 . l._011 . 6_; l,01'-+...~===-!=--

I..,..,_•-• ... ---• n --··· ... - ·-·· 
State Retirement 

204-CSH I State R~tirement - CSH -----------

State Retirement - FRC Grant 
·--------

204-FRC ------
204-CCLC State Retirement - CCLC 

... 204-LEAP State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 
206 Life Insurance 

!06-RET-LIF 1 Life Insurance 
206-CCLC Life Insurance - CCLC 

206-CSH Life Insurance - CSH Grant ----·-
J6-LEAP, , Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 

207 Medical Insurance 

208-CCLC Dental Insurance - CCLC 0 0 0 0 ' 0 ! i 
-- ·---------- 208-CSH Dental Insurance- CSH Grant 0 0 0 o· '. 0-t-, ·- ---·--·-r---
·----- ---· 208-LEAP Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 . . 0 : 0 39S ; 398 ------1-· 

212 Employer Medicare - 0 _ _ . .. () _ ,_=~-=_Q__ .... _ -.: ~Q · : or=_-:---y--
212-CSH EmoloverMedicare-CSH 0 .. o 0 o : OI ___ _ l, __ _ 
212-FRC EmployerMedicare-FRC 366 : ... . __ 0 : 366 .. . o i 366..,- ___ J __ _ 

212-CCLC EmoloverMedicare-CCLC 0 . 0 · 0 1,421 ; 1,421 I 1 

212-LEAP 1EmploverMedicare-LEAPSGrant 0 0 -------0- 2,175 ·; 2.1751--!--

Page 20 



A IEf c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

0 I E 

Page 21 

I 

Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_COOBSep2015.xls 

F l G l H l I 



A lif c l 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D T E T 

Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_C008Sep2015.xls 

F T G I H I I 

:ffi 11;~11 - . :: ~: ~--- : . -~1j~~~~J~~~~'.'.c~1'.o~ --~-=:~.-.::::=~===~=.::t :::.~:==.i~:6;z?{ o ·~=·:·_-:: =x4-6;f24_~--:: :· :·:=~:-i3:?4~-----~~~ ~1Lcsoe: 
:lli ... :. • ...•• : .:·~ ·+r.::;~~:,:;;:r,;,,," ~=:= :::• •=:::===_±~ =-"~ : =·=·-=''l{IJ ~:.:_ ...-= .7~~ -==· ::::~[:,~= ::::.:."':,!:"· 

1~:-~-~=~~mr~~~~~;~~==t;~=-~il 1 -~~~~~~t~~rif-: _=::: --:== 
758 208 .Dentallnsurance I 4,284 0 . 4,284 i {l~IJI 4,143 I ; 
~~ ::.·. : : ::: ').Q~~}'-DENI iDental Insurance ·--~-~- --=:=~-====-=--===--!=- __ _:_--=:_[.Oil 0 = =·==·l,011 -~· ~:-·::~----o-r=-----·Gi)j'~-~---.. ·: _ ~ : .· :·_-_: 
~~ .. .. ... -- ------~_!Employer Medicare ____ ------------- ~-----1,Q~ 0 _ ____ 7,053 -!--------- 335 1 7,3_l!_!!t' ___ . _; __ __ _ 
~ __ · - ________ _l!_!:!iHAtr!Contracts with Other Sc_!i!;l<l_l~stems --1------ 88,236 0 __ ·---~~?_:.... ____ -~------ 88,2~ ____ ... _ ; ____ _ _ 
123 ____ ___ 429 

1
1nstructional Supplies ____ 4,000 D ______ 4_.000 I ____ 12.4{•0) 1 ,6~--- .. ... ; _ _ __ _ 

~f- -- --- -- ----- --~' rOtherSupplies&Mati:r.!.~---- ______ .<!., o _______ (fl 0 I OL ____ __ J. 
~ ____ . --- -·-- 524 :ln-Service/StaffDevelEP~~n_~----- ----~Q?k}-____ __QJ __ ______ l,Q?..!._j__ 129 3,2001-------- _ _ J __ ______ _ 
~-- ---- ------- 599 IOtherCharl!;es -------- ,_J4_ 0 I ___ ....Q..l 420 ~-- --- ------ -! --------
~ ____ .. _ .. _ ___ .. 790 /Other Equipment __ _ ... ______ 5,234i 0 I 5,234 i C,517), 2,717 • __ .. ........ ; _______ _ 

~=--~~-::=-===-- -- !TotalEarlvChildho~!!jj.i_~i;;;--------- 795,471/ 0 I 7~~2.!.l .. 0 I 795,47lt=·-=--~~~~~-=-
769 I I I ! : ____ ,,______ --' --!------·---- -------- --,----------· 
~ 760_~--- ICaoitalOutlav I I --~- <---- ---.. ---'--------
771 j ! j I ' 

'JE. "f{j_~o_____ _ IReP11/ar Canilal Out/av~- i _L___ =t:=:.==::.:~1:::::= 
I!], _________ 706 I Building Construction .... O: 0 · 0 I 0 0 I ---- ·---·+--.. --
.m-· __ -... ·· ------· · ---- f -r~·w-R:;.;~1;;-rc;oT1;i -outi;~-----------~ - - -- -- ----or---------q-------::-o~---- o 

1 ·of-~.:-=-:==~~= 

~~=- i i ! I ~:=:-+== 

Page 22 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 08012015 #3_BOE13Aug_BG17Aug_C008Sep2015.xls 

A -ra--- c r o I E I I G T H T T 

---·-· ·::. . :~~-.:~i:s!~i~~~-.: . .-~:. - ------- ---·- --·····---L···----· ··------·---·--.1----··-·-···-·-·--- -·-· --~--
! I .. - --· -- . - . --·--· -- -r. 

--··· -__ -.-. : ~ ::. ·_-:_:~.Jtb~·~ On-~qn.~s_ - ··-·· .. ----- - ------ - - ----!--- -- ·--- ·~~------ - _ _g_;_ ________ ~_ j_ __ - _.:_ ____ ~----- ----·- ·-%f--~~-- - -. i .. h 

01 ' 
----· . 

---- - -- -------- -- 0 l - 0 ··-·- -- - - '-·---··-·-

----- ·-- --- ------~=t- ---=---_Q_~---=~=-t=~-- 0 ~~-~~-~[-~--~~~ --- -JI------o~- ot=---or--- o ---o+---·---·-+---··---_________ _,_ _____ :r-- . ,r ---.t=---. *l~:~~ 
-·- -- I ! l --r-· - -· 

---------+---3_1~,6_6_1~,5_1_0..," _ ____ o t:= 37,661.s~ <w.s261 37,420,044F -_-.:::~~:~~--~::: 
------+------ ·----~-------- - ___ _.____ __ -----·-- - -:--!--·- -· · ·---.... ··- ··· ·- . -

--·------ Qj 0 0 0 0 I _j _ __ _ 
------ ------+------ l ! 

- ----- ----- 37,667,570i o 37,667,570 (247,526) 37,420,044 -J.·---
i I i ·-- -···---- I -··--1----

t-· j·-·- --
--------jl------+i -- ·r --

, ' 
5,525,654 I 0 5,525,654 0 5,525,654 : 

I 1--- -____________ __,_ ______ ___,_I ---:----

--- ! -i--
35,717,068 j 0 35,717,068 361,250 36,078,318 ' -- -----------------+---~~_,, 

t--1----- _-_--- i 1 ; l 
- - 41,242,122 ! 0 41,242,722 361,250 41,603,972 ! 

i i 
822 

enditures 37,667,570 i 0 37,667,570 247,:>26 37,420,044 _ _ _ 
i - --- -

~----~------------------+---------+ 
826fEstimated Endin2 Fund Balance 3,575,152! 0 3,575,152 608,776 4,183,928 

Page23 



BOE Approved Aug 13, 2015 
Budget Committee Aug 17, 2015 
County Commission Sep a, 2015 

A T!l c ., 
: j 

·--··-- ·-·---· ···-··'· --. ~~~~ i:.~!..~~~!L!Q __ . 
- . . ~·.1 ~'2_~1~~-1 !:.~?.. ···-- . -- -- ·--·----ti ··- · .. ··· _ :. .... 

•; 
Accounl Number f·t· ---· ·- -·- --

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

0 -1 I I G I H 
; I . ;-··--· .. - ···----·t -----· . ---·- -!-· ·- . .. -·· -··-·-· __ : _ __ ___ _____ -- --- . 

2015-lOtG : 2015-2016 1 Ap11ru,·cd , Pru1mscd . Pru1m)(ccl 
- ~~~ --~~I ·· ·· · - · ··· ··· ·· -~-;d-s- ····-· r ··· -~~~ ----~- · -·· -- - ~-:1~~ · · · . .. . : ··---~~~~~-~~:;~cl 

5~9 --- ---==-----:-=-~~~o~~=~~;; ·~:;~~.-~~~;;~-c: : :::::::-==-- :~-:-==:_:-_:: _-=:~-==!: =::_:::_~ .:: ··.· ·:~~ - -~ -i:== :·::::·_-:_:...:::_·J=~-=:=:: :::==·-1==:=: : ::::: .=:.::-:_~-=-:~=-=-===-=t~.::_::~·:: : : ·_ -·_ 

:~:~;:~~~~:;~~1~~~~~;.~;~;~·~-~~~-~=~- --~-~~~~~~--=~1~ -:~=~=~:-;~~~~~r=-~~==~J=-:=~===:~t~~~~--~=:=_:~==~==~~~~t~~~~~5:~--~~~:: .·. 
:~: -- -- -- --- -'!._7_1_3J~+V~tiona_l __ ~duc-_f!~!ic_9_~~1-~_10 St::ilcs ___ _________ _ t----- ---~~2:!!~----- ~:!!.~~'.--_§~~-+-- ---- -- ---~~- 68.566.00 : LCBOE: 

---··-----L-~-- ·----- · -·-·· -···· ------- -· - -- --·· ---+--- -----------·-t- ·---------~-------•---·· · ·- ---------··- CTE Reserve a t 
~~~ -- ------ -~~~,I:_~§+ i "'.~<1!!£~..:!J;.~~c..:.R:c:~~-9.i:!n!__ _ ______ - ~ 11.00 ! 0.011; 0.00 ; 1110.000.llO I IOOJJ00.00 J awarded. gr n 

52•=-=-~~--=--==--iif~i;-1-F";ci~r~_ili;_;;-.!!l't.:ji!i:.;:- =-·:-:::==:::=_--:::--==--T:- ·- ·-. -~: :::_-:~~-~.0:.1=. _ __ o.on:±=-~j66.ii1l1·-~-=}iiii~ioo.1•J=-:_---- IG8.566.1iiit·· --- -·----~ 
~~1 - ---·-- ----·- ·· H"Tutalfcdcral Go,·crn-;;-1~~(- - -··---------·--+----- ··--·c;s"566:"0ili- ·---O.cmf-~~---.. ji)(Uifi0.00L----,6i.~---··. ------. ·- . ·-
----·-~r-------- -· ···-· ----- --- ---· -- -····· - ··· ·--

~~~ -------~Tut1d R~~~~-~~---- -- ··- - ···-· ··-- ------ -----1------Gi.566.oii 1 68,566.oil !- ·----iim.oou.on --16~-- ------- ··-::. - --- ------*-~:~-~----~:==------------r-_, -u ---- - -~==;;-~1 o.oo ~r=-=:=i~~_L_~ o.oo: __ --~~-=:~~~~~ 
~~7 ------+ Tntail Carl p~·;Jci~~ji~.~~;;- ··------ ·---·- '68.566.00 ;-- 0.00 -- 68,56~-1~-- 168,566.00 -----·-··-

538 =·--=++=----==:=-=-==== ....::.:.=:--==~==-- ----L___-::__ ---- - ----=~=~.:::.__ 
~9 

Sub Fund ! lso9-Ca~fP<;ici.,-;E, ;;,-;=--- ------·-r- ----+---- -----····--
~caifiiit ___ ··-----· -4-- +-----+ --· ----·-

S45 I ,~·ru-- --,:-··,;-:_ -~-~=~ •-----=i =~-~ ·-+ ______ -+! ______ -~ 
541 

----
-----

$46 7/JOO Vocational Ed11cntion Program _ =1 
54 11 6 Tmh= ...... I 6,0UU.UO I 0.00 \ 
S48 189 Other S:ilories & Wati.cs ~ 0.00 I _ u.u., 1 u,,,, 
S4~ 201 Social Sccwitv . 372.00 I D.00 ! Jll.DO I u. 
~ 2114 St:ilc Retirement 

212 EmolO\-crMcdic.arc 551 
~ 3551 ITra\'cl _ ti.OU 

499 !0lhcr Suoolics and Matcri:ils 553 

~ 499-RESI 'Other Suppl ies and Matcri11ls 
f555l 599 Other Ch:mi.es 

Vocation:il Instruction Equipment I ~'l .'IJUKJ ~ 

~'-1-----"==++.V:..:oc:a=fi"'on:::•'-!:l ll!S.lruclion ~~- . 0.(KJ i.--

fill 
56' 

·11Total Voc»tional Education Program I 46,938 .00 J u.uu I 'IU,7.Jo .vu i 1 v11. u11u.u11 I 1'1u,:r.Jo .1111 I .. _ __ _ _ 

l~~ISub Fund 11809 - Carl Pcrkjns _ 1 ----- ·· --

563170000 
564 

565172000 

566i 
567172130 
sss: 
56S 
57r 

571 

ill. 
573 
574 
5751 
57• 
5-r 

Education 

Support Services 

Othu St11dt!nl S 11ooort 

1461 IBus Dri''Cl"S (CTSOTr:i-;;;;;riationl o.oo I O.O<l I o.uo 
355 -Cl lrm.ICCTSO\ J 0<>0.00 I O.IJO I J 000.0U 

355 - POI ITravcj{p[)l I 500.00 I o.oo I I 500.00 
3991 I Od1cr Contracted Services 10.200.00 I o.oo I 10 200.00 

u.uo I o.oo I 0.00 
~ln-Srnicc/S1a!TOcvclopmcnl I 0.00 I 0.00 I O.OI 

524-RESTl ln-Scrvicc/Sta!fDevcloomcnt 
599 I I Olhcr Chm es 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

I I 
Total Olhcr Stadr:nl Su11port 14.700.00 l 0.001 14.700.00 

Page 14 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 J 000.00 
0.00 I 500.00 
0.00 IO 200.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 --0.00 0.00 I 

I --
0.00 14.700.llO 



BOE Approved Aug 13, 2015 
Budget CommlttH Aug 17, 2015 
County Commission Sep 8, 2015 

A 

-H·· 
Account Number ~- 1 -·- ·- -

c 

.. ~c-~_t;!:_~!.f!!!!~!..~.~ ·--- ··--··- ·--· 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

D 
! 

______ 1 __ __ ·- - - - - ·- ·--·-'-· 

. ~ :~ , ~~.I.?. I~::~-- -.-- -· ···-- -··· 2015-2016 . 2015-2016 I AJlllfll\"Cd : 
-·· - - L. ·- .. .. ~~l!--~~1·· ·· .. ... ~ · - . - ~·~~----i--A-mdci~;~;··· ·-r .. 

G H 

i·-·- - -··· · - ··-- ·-·· · r· · - · - -
-~!.~'.1'~~~!1 . ... _; _ __ _ P.rupu~~~ · -- · · ~ -- - --·- -- - ·- · · ······ 

Amd~ Amclcd Bul.J!!cl 

[;:~E~~:~~~f 5:~"'{ ~ ~ ;if ~:~=;~~lt~t~ =~J:; ~~gF~=~=~j~f f :~~4~~g~;4i~~=~~ :: : 
-r-=-=--_:_::_:::~+----·-·-- --
ii1-r·- -·--·°3.428.0D-I
Hi·1- ·---·- J.SIHl.liiH-

·.-------~-=~ ~28.{l(). 

-~-=-=----- . =::-J:: 
··---·--+ ____ 168.566.00 I 
- -------0:00·+-------r 

1 
........ -'--·---·--· ·- · _ ___ ·- --· __ ·-="'--.::+ -·-- I -----·--+---==-.-- - --168.'<6G.OOT 

~~- ~. El~~ilii;;~~:~==~-=~~=~-----------=i===- 68.,66.00:· --~ 68.'66.00 11' --~~!L~_::~ 
~=---·--'-' 11-"E:::n,,,di,,ng._F:..;u,,,od B•:.~~c_:=~:.. J ====±: 4 0.00 . .~".°=± _____ __:~------

; 

Page 15 



BOE Approved Aug 13, 2015 
Budget Committee Aug 11, 2015 
County Commission Sep 8, 2015 

A IEI c I 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

D I I I G I H I 
___ J .. 

Accounl Number ;i-···---·- -· --·-·· · -· ·e_~~~i.i~~::~~-~:-~~ :::=::::::.=::: :.::t:::::-.::~i~!~~ii~.; :i!ii·~:~oiT ·J-:::~1.PP'~.~:~.f . ~::·~ :::- · P_;;;,;~;~_;d.~ ~;~~ · !;;.;:-i::_~ ·:r=- .:==~~- ~: · -·· 
1 Ori! 81!1 Amds Amdcd Bl!C Amds Amdc:d Bud1!ct · 

~- -· · 
....!. 

6~ SUb" FUn<f ·- · · ···- ·---H~~;~~~~;;;.-;.;~·s·~ ·,· ;~;c-;;cli1F-;~d;:-,0EAR~~;---· ·-r- -- - ··--·- .. ·-· . . : ··-. - - ·-- -+------··-·--·--+- ··-····· ·- ---!----- -·-···--- ... r:=~---~~---·- ···--
. -·· ... ·-·· -·····- ....\--·· ·-- ----- . _, -- ·-· ..... -· ··-···-'-- -- . ·· ·--- ·-····· --l-------- -·--·--· ··- ·-

: ·_:: ~=·. ::~----~ --=--=~=-+ ...:=== ~- ·.:::: : ~j...: ~.:.:_=-:.::-::::--J------·-- ·-·~:~ 
. ' I ·~~ 
'-- ------ 11.1111 I 1i:ii<1-i-- ·- ... · - 9~228~65 ! ----9~m:6511DfADiscretionaoy ~= 

! I ! grant re<Yd. 

~:.::~~-~-~:~(}(}(} E__ . -~5-=:=:·:~~~~~~F~~~-~--:~~~=~ ...:...:· 
. o.1x1 I o.oo ' 9.22s.6; ~ 9.22K.65 1 

_ __l_ L---· __ __ _J I ::::-:::.·.::.: 
---~----~--- _9Jl8.,~- ____ ·u~ .. ~+------·-.. -

a.oo I a.o0---··· -- · O.rn1~---- ---o~ool . 
0.00 

I I .. - .. --·----L·----,..,..,..,-.,,,.t------

621 : i------- ---1- - I · , 
~ ~d---···1 899 - Disc:rclionan· su-,;;1~;.;ental Funds - IDEA E>:nc nscs ---1- ---·--r--- · 1-- -~ · .. ·-----r--- -· I --
2E i -·-- ______________ J _____________ J_,___ ' ----!---------~-----
~ 70000 I Education I _______ L_ L-··--·---·-L----- -
625 i i I I 
~ 71000 ! Instruction -- ·-----1 .. - -- ----,--- ] - . 

~ 71200 -=---· Sn<e/a/Ed~aUon~;::- --=F- --~~-:: +- . __ ::-+ I -
62S 189 OthcrS<1l11ries&Wa~cs F o~l!...t-----....!!..!!Q._ 0.00 .. __ fil 0.00 
~ --· 201 Soci<1I Sccurit•: - 0 no ·_ 0 OU 0.00 __ _ _<_!ilO I 0.00 . -

~-· 204 State Retirement 1----------2~ ooo o.oo .... _ru~- 11.00 I 
~ 206 Life Insurance ·--- t= fl 1111 • _ O aa o.oo _ __ ~ u.oo 
633 207 Medical Insurance o uo T o 00 o.ou a.no I o.oo 

6J4 20! Denial Insurance __ - Cl mil o oo o.oo OJIO I o.oo I 
~ 212 Emolo,-crMedicarc -j- O.Ofl I 000 0.00 U.00 I O.fKJ 
I 636 - - - 429 Instructional SuDclies -----u.(}OT a.oo 0.00 u.oa I o.oa 
~ _ __ ns Soeci:i.I Education Eauipmcnt I a.nor 0.00 0.00 O.UO I D.00 

!ill I -- t-~ ,.,, I .. "") 639 I Total Rc1.'ular Instruction Pro2ram I -~ U.00 u .11U 1 11.11 

64C I I i 
641 Sub Fund I 899 • Discrctionuy Su1111lcmcntal Funds- IDEA --+------+-------

+----+------t----~ 
1-----+ 

--=t 6421 
643 70000 Education 

I ··---

64~ ··- I 

645 72000 Sunnort Services r---
64' ' 
647 72220 S,.,.cial Education Pro"rnm r-------t-------1-
648 355 rm~1 ·---u.u,1r o.oo O.!Xl 0.00 
649 499 Other Supplies&. M:i.tcri:i.ls II.OD ! . 0.00 0.00 ) 228.65 ... . ... d 

0.00 I -~~~~ -·--~
65 __ 524 ln-Sen·icc/S1.arf De"':lo mcnt OJlO I 11.00 u.uu 1 u uuu.v 

651 -- f-----:-::-:-+-----..,,.=+---· 
652 __ Tot:.1 S cial Educ:.tion Pm rHm a.no I 0.00 

653 

~ rm1 
6561 
657 

656: 

6591 
66( 

661 

662' 
663 

Total Ex11ccditurcs 899 0.001 0.00 

Bci!inninl! Fund Balance ~-i--~ 
RC\'CtlUC$ 0.001---- 0.00 

' 
Exncodilurcs 0.00 o.oot 

I 
~ I Ending Fund Bulanc:c j u.uu 1 ___ o.oo 
665 

Page 16 

0.00 9.228.65 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 9,228.65 

0.00 9,228.65 

0.00 0.00 

IUJO 

0.00 
) 228.65 
6

1
000.IJO 

9,228.65 

9.228.65 

0.00 

9,228.65 

. 9,228.65 

0.00 



A Ts! C 

Loudon County 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D l E F G H 

1 : ! Fund 177 , 

tt-·---A~co~~---i-l-:=~--- ~-: __ · · ·· .. ... ~, i!~.o 1 s_?.;_2_; __ ·. --~ :-: :- ---=~ .. :T..~~i_s~i.Q1.~ ·· 'j~~~~i~~-ri~e!~:v:e~--·; __ ~~~?_P.?~-~~~- ~:_:_- - _: __ ~r.~~o~e.~ _ .. 
3 Number ! : Org Bgt , Amds : Amded Bgt ~ Amds Amded Budget 

~ ______ . '· i ·-·-·-.-·······--·-· · -- -·--· - ·· ·----····- ·-·-·- ···----··---L- .. .. .. -- ·- ·- . --L .. ---·- - --·-i--- - ··--··· ------i·-·-- -·--··-·- ···-·-·---\ ---··· ··-·--···-··- .. ·- ··-- -
s Education Capital Projects : : I ! : 

6 ____ __j~·:=~~=-~::. · .·-- ~-~-·=· __ ::-~~~~-:~---=~-~~==--~f :. :-.~_:_ :_ ::_~ :·1:::-_=-~---·-1==--==~~J=.==.-===-~~~1~:·=--·:~~~~-: -- =-·~ :~-
7 Revenue 1-t-- 1 ; 1 ! ! 

·~;bFad If~~~~~~~~~~~~~~.-=-=~=~~ 
- -- ~------··-- - ·-- -··-·---··--·-------·- -·-· ·-·-···-·---,-·-··· -r------- ··- -··--·--- ----·--·-·· 

~~ ::::: ~=~~~;~~:-;~~~~~~~~==-==~-±~.::= :.~~ .: .. -~~:=~------r----=r- --=--==~-=~~~~=-~---=-=:~ 
i....!.i_ -· _______ : ______________ J===:=:-.~~r-__ ! T---~~==~-=~=~~=~=-

15 40285 !Adequate Fa~i!!.!ies.(!2_evelopment Tax l-· -~.Q0,000 l ___ =1 300,000 1 0 1

1 

300,QQQ 
~ 40285-PNLTY Adequate -~cili~s_ Tax_:-_!'enalty ~Interest i 0 T I ol 0 o_ 
~~ ------------ ------+------ ·---t : ~ ~----·---·-
.; Tot•' A ••• ~ ..... ;""';,ID~·~··m••• Tu i~:,~~"f , I 300,ooa 

1 

, I 300'°"" 

22 I ----·--·-r : : I -------- -1 
23 

24 

~ 
26 

I 
I 

--------t---------+-------+--------t----------t-·-------

128 _ _ ____ j I v I ! 

:: Tot>I Fnmh Edn,.t!on•I C•plt>I p,.;.,,; ·- 300,ooo+- O I 300,000 I O I 300,0:1 

Budget Committee Aug 17, 2015 
County Commission Sep 8, 2015 Page 1 



A I~ c 

Loudon County 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E 

1 1 1 i i Fund 177 . 
F G H 

~. ________ _________ 14._ ·--··-··· - ···· ... ·- - · . - . ...... . . --------·--·--- --··-i- .. ..... .... . - ...... ... -- ···- ______ i. . . --- -··· - ··- ---·- ·-·· -···· - --- --------- · 

Account ' : 8/17/2015 9:21 . 2015-2016 ' 2015-2016 i Approved i Proposed . Proposed r···-·-·· ··----··· . -··. .. .. - -· . . .. -·· - ------ - -·· .. . - .. ,_ ......... ··-·--·-·-·-- ------- ----· ;-·· - ·· - ----- .. -·-. . ... ··-· . -----··· ·-·---- ·- ··· 2 

3 I Number I : , Org Bgt Amds ; Amded Bgt i Amds I I ' ' . 
Amded Budget 

-- 91300 EducatiOn Ca it3:!_P_!qj~~.!~ - - -·-------~- .... __ . __ · ·~ -· j 2015 approved expenses ,_ ____ __ 
0
_ 

304 A h. . 0 · 0' ---+-1~itec~ - -=- - -··----- ~-·· · ·· · · -··- ·-+- -- ' [17Aug_osSep201s1 ·-----··-a 
40 321 Engmeenng Se~1ces ---··-- --1 - -- -· · ______ :_ I -·--··- ·-
41 ----- 321 i Engineering Services i __ _____ - ~~-L------+------t--
42 331-PNLTYi_ Legal Service~~==--=~=-~-=-~------L- -·· .. --- __ 0-f_ I - I 
43 399 Other Contracted Se~i~~- ------- I _ ______ -°-~-~ j 
44 707 1Building Improvements -=r 0 j 1 - ~ - ·- ·- -- • 

Total Education ~~:;t~· l-~rojects ±---·--·a-1-- 0 I i - T 

45 
46 

47 -----· 1-----··------t--
48 Total Education Capital Projects j_ __ ____ Q_ j_ 0 ' 
49 I : 
~ Total Capital Projects. II ·- ---·fl --0--..-----+-------

51 ! . : 
52 Total.Capital Projects -- I --0-: 0 

53 ! ' 
--+-----f-------+-----~-

54 I Total Expenditures ·- I 01 0 

1551 11 AFT Unassigned FB at _J_ 
56 FY 2015 YE - - I 
57 IEstimated Beginning Fund Balance I 1,200,000 
58 

159 ITotal Revenue~ j I 300,000 i 0 I I 
60 

1

61 ,Total Available Funds , l,500,000 t 0 
. 62. 11 . _ ~+-------=--+---~~ 

63 Total Expenditures 0 0 
64 

65 I Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
66 
67 

Budget Committee Aug 17, 2015 

County Commission Sep 8, 2015 

1,500,000 0 

Page 2 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
DARLENE M. RUSSELL COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected September 14,2015 

CHRISTINA LEIGH AKINS 
MITZI M LANE 
CYNTHIA A LENNEX 
SONYA R MORGAN 

PAUL HOWARD ROGERS 
ANITA J STALLINGS 
MARGARET B TAYLOR 
AMANDA VIARS 


